LEGAL DESCRIPTION
FOR POTENTIAL
SUNNY HILLS LAND TRADE

Prepared by:

Wood Rodgers, Inc.

5440 Reno Corporate Dr.

Reno, NV 89511 “__:&\\\““S‘

Kevin M. Almeter, P.L.S.
Nevada Certificate No. 19052



EXHIBIT

PLAT TO ACCOMPANY
DESCRIPTION

A@_

N.T.S.

J6

STOREY CO.

WASHOE CO. o)
™

SHEET 1 OF 1

POTENTIAL SUNNY HILLS LAND TRADE

PORTION OF SECTION 6, T .18 N, R, 21 E.
AND SECTION 1, T. 18 N,, R. 20 E,, M.D.M.

STOREY COUNTY

UNIT 2
LOTS 53 - 57

SUNNY HILLS RANCHOS

NEVADA

36 31
O

6

1

TOTAL AREA OF
POTENTIAL
LAND TRADE

1,192.17 ACRESZ

SUNNY HILLS RANCHOS

UNIT 1
LOTS 39 - 62

VGO,

\

STORE

1 6
%
12

7

WASHOE CO.

12

wWooo RKODGERS

DEVELOPING
5440 Reno Corporate Drive

Reno, NV 89511

INNOVATIVE

DESBIGN BOLUTIONB

Tel 775.823.4068
Fax 775.B23.4066




NN N N T

STOREY. COUNTY

AWASHOE COUNTY
w

#

W

- T

Suq_ny Hills’
(4 Trade Area

|

>
=
=
=)
o)
O
>
w
m.
o
=
i

e

"y &

.
<3

; \WASHOE COUNTY.

(5 WA




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 6, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ |

1. Titlee DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Payroll Check date
03/28/2014 for $367,647.69, date 04/11/14 for $472,598.18, date 04/24/14 for
$369,371.63 and Accounts Payable date 04/04/2014 for $254,057.20 and $3,052.72 and
04/18/14 for $689,976.61 and $4,162.01.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4, Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA _ NA_ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

/W Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[ ] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—_——

Agenda Item No.



AYYNIWITAHG

b

8

sbed

L

g

5

HIHENSYIHL

HITTOALAWOD

HINCISSIWWOD

HYINOISSIWWOD NYWIIVHD

:sdnoxn T10IARg

FSIBUCTSSTWWO] 3JO paeog Ajuno) Aa101g syl Ag psaoczddy

65 °L¥9"LOE ipesingsig
60°550°'9Z 1a1030NpPad ©3 I3JBURIL AIsn
00°9BE'E 18714 dsg 1TQ U0 PaIIaISUBRIL SuoTIonpag ssAordug
F0-oos'ere i3150dsg 3nextq sakordug
SEUTEDMT is)o8yD @9korduy
PLOLTIOT8 :E30aYyp Iojonpag
LS LLI'EY 184143 103 I9IBUBRAL I8s[
Junowy asheg # pag
/# duw

FL/EZ/E0 ‘83eQ pPUl-pPOTIAG

aaystrbsy yoaud
WALSAS TT0¥AYd ALNNOD AFYOLS

¥i/82/€0

1@3eqg Aoayd

BZ:5Z:60 ¥TI/9
Y01

I=30L

TE30L
1e30L
1e3I0L
12301
1e30L

Te3cL

# 0a
g /¥oeud

JeTnbay :adAy 1T0aARg

T/€0
S0¥d



T

TE"ZZT
Le-1e
€€ 98
812zt
€9°9¢L
06 "6€
66° L8
“6¥°ZPT
65°5
90" €2
60°S
OL'68
66°L8
60'£9
61’02
E6°L
3 A A<
IH TS
€67 EE
¥L"EY
0z L8
8L'®
-€8°
00" BEY 0D PEY
00" %P

PO PLE ¥0'PLT

00°00S°¥
00°00€ 00" 00€
00°08L'E
00" ELS 00'€£LS
00" €8T 00" €8T
oo 00
6L 9T 6L92
86" Z¢ BE"ZC
S6'6kB S6°6V8E
T6TLT €6 2L
6E°9%T SETLT
$9°8S
981V
LL* B
LL'g
627 1T

TYLOL INOOWY
ADIHD

abeg

go'oes’'y

00°0SL "€

TE989
1£989
T£989
1€£989
1€989
TE98D
T€989
TE98B3
1€£989
TE€989
TE€989
T€989
TE£989
TESBS
T1E989
1E98B9
TE9BS
TE989
TE989
TE989
TE989
TE989
TEZ8Y

80989
80389

Z6S89
LLIBS
Lv989
85989
¥Z989
£ET989
TESes
60983
LZ989
SZ989
16583
(4413}
ZZT989
22989
18589

T8SB9
18589

#SNVHEL

vI/%0/%
v1/%0/%
Y1/%0/%
YT/%0/%
YL/%0/%
rI/v0/%
¥I/%0/%
v1/¥0/%
¥1/%0/%
YI/v0/%
YI/%0/%
YI/%0/%
¥I/%0/v
»1/%0/¥%
¥T/%0/%
YL/%0/%
y1/%0/%
YI/%0/%
PL/¥0/¥%
Yi/%0/%
YTi/v0/v
¥1/%0/%
PI/%0/%

YI/¥0/%
v1/%0/%

¥T/v0/%
¥I/%0/v
YT/¥0/%
yi/v0/v
¥U/v0/%
vL/%0/%
YT/P0/%
vI/v0/%
Y1/00/%
YI/%0/%
¥I/%0/Y
YI/%0/¥%
v1/¥0/%
Y1/%0/%
¥1/%0/%

¥I/v0/%
YI/v0/%

arva

PI/¥0/%

YHETHE -dOHS

B0TS9IMd

SON1d‘TWIM 914 -£068SDH
SHELTId

SH¥3ILTI4 ADOLS

1Id S¥D -¥Ll 6S6T9HUIA
TIO-¥LL 6S6TS5HUIL

WY THIND-LZITSOS
MALTIS-bLL 6S6T9EYIA
LI €¥¥D -1J4ITH¥04
BINE-¥LL 6S6T9EHIA
LNIATOS dOHS

110 PLL 6S6T193Y¥IA

¥ELTIA ¥LL 6S6T9THIL
YALIII-PL-1 6S6T9 HMIZ
LOQH 1sSng LZ91S08
HAATONY-dOHS

INIOLE ‘WY INOD -LZ9TSOS
4L98Z BOTS9MA

dL98Z -80TS9Md4

¥OSNES IQE¥ LZ9T1SCS
IDETAEY 1T -MOTd £ZTBYMA
ONINO

PIGZ "9E-£1 HO¥WW

vT/0E/8-21/1/%
FSVaT
MOTd MONS 0D Ad FOWWYQ

AQOTEW 1LXE d00D DY AN

O¥EE SOLT I¥l -FWVES
STITIINS WHYIY ENOWS
ADIANES HDNIHAINOOETIL
AVED

HAATOHAENG /LSHA
YI0Z/B1/€

A¥ANNYT HO

A¥ANNYT dOHS

A¥MANNYT dOHS

X¥ANOVT ¥L 1S

XAANOYT ZL 1S
ZY¥ONAYT TL 1S

NOILJITH2S53a FDI0OANT

YELSIDFY ADFHD
ALNONOD ATMOLS

SI¥Vd COLNY ALID TYLIAWD

SIMET 1L10DS ‘T13Y¥¥ng

ONI WYV 07113dVoEng
NCOTYS dooTd 40 IIN2ag

M YH4dZ "HEIANDCH

(LdWOD)} SLNEDHY 40 AuYod
OL¥W TYIDSHEWWOD WIaWXyad
ONI 00 A14dnS 5078 ¥Foyds
YOLEH YOINEWY dJ0 MNVE
IA¥IS HONZ¥HINODETEL LRLY
SSEANTTEM ONY HLTVYEH O¥VY
ONI 1HOSI¥ NM3IS TIHVEdY

d7 ENVYdOdd SYDIHEWY

ONI 00STV¥
HOONIA

Y1/20/%0
STETEd

09E8L

ESEBL
BSEBL
LSEBL
9SEBL
SSEBL
pSEBL
ESEQL
ZSEBL
TSEBL
0cE8L
EVEBL

8%EBL

LYEBL

HIEWAN
MO3FHO
: @3eg uny
ioN 3xoday



OHDS Q¥YM H1¥NOd OJIYOLSIH 6LEBL

0£° 182 0E" 182 18989  PI/%0/% TE00ZT-EBLETT WIII-STOVWI
ONIOVWIOHOIW 1¥ES3d HOIH 8LEBL
Z6°58 ¢6°58 58589  VI/¥0/¥% §3174dNS SWa
NIZHDS A¥NIH LLEBL
D0 80E‘Z 00'80E‘E 28989 ¥I/%0/% SMOQNIM NO INIL WIId
¥ 9IVED ‘NYWIM¥YH 9LEBL
00°00T 00'00T 0€989  ¥I/PO/¥ NIATEW ' SANNYS
0 YIONYTD ‘SINHVH SLEAL
16°CED £8°9%2 g8v989 ¥T/v0/% dWNd BOTS9MA
80° 981 BY989 PT/%0/% WOVHHAYIQ 'dWNd 801S59Md
YIONIVED PLEBL
TI 8LS'T 0V 6LE 5%¥989  FT/%0/% TISEIA ¥ DEY-FTUII M1T
TL 86T Sp989  PI/Y0/b 1ISIIA ¥ DFY -I¥Id M1
2777 ADHMENE SHUIATI ELEBL
0s-zzT'T 05°'gez’'e 01989 »1/%0/% SMN ONITEAOWDITNYEAAH
ONI¥ZANIONT LSEM ¥aYd TLEBL
LY 9% LY 9% 6L9B9 PI/V0/% XINIETH ONY Ldd
¥ SYIOHDIN ‘NI¥d TLESL
66°€£09'2 V6926 £8589 YI/v0/% S¥IYAEY BLL
S0 LLY'T EBSBY PI/P0/% SYIVdAN BLL
7T NIVINOOW AXDOHM SNIWAWND OLEBL
00'0SY 1Y 00°SZT'EE 25989 $1/%0/% NOILONAZY 13Nd
0052’8 26989 Y1/%0/% NOILONGEY¥ Tand
277 SEDIAMES NDIHD SS0UD 69€8L
00°BOT 00801 £6583 PT/Y0/P 102 '9Z-€1 HOUWNW
¥ OIAYIDO ‘Y1SI¥D g9%€EBL
L8 16T L 00°'sL8'T 15989 v1/%0/% TYNIZ 1¥0ddNS A¥VMEIT
L9'9TF’S 15388 ¥I/%0/% 1¥0ddNs SIILIAILOY HINOA
ONI ISEHD ALINOWACD LIEBL
9 E9Y 2o's 11989 PT/V0/% T0000-5600252L6 TUYINIY
6805 9z%89  ¥1/%0/% ANOHE /¥aNZIN
$9°1% L1989  ®1/9%0/% YL¥ad a¥dI WOD
6808 0¥98S  ¥1/¥0/% FXVIE 08TL-T¥L
10°0% ¥8S89  FI/BO/¥ avél D8
¥1'S9T 0P98S Y1/%0/% Qvdl T10000-TS0ESTTLL
¥0'00T Ov989 PT/v0/% INY1d
dIHSYEANLYYd 0271730 99€8L
68°SL 68°SL ¥E989 P1/%0/% CISUNESIA INIWHSINYVYO
NOHAETAL ALNOCD TTIHDHNHD S9£8L
007001 00001 58983 Y1/%0/% ¥NOL TAHSYELYM HHAIN
HYANESNODENS MALYM NOSHYD PIEBL
8L ¥LT'Y Sz eeE 9€989  vI/vO/¥ TISIIA-TAIS IW
LS 10L‘2 9€989  PI/v¥0/% TISIIA ¥ DIY M4
TV PETT 9£989  FI/¥0/¥ 74831d -2YId HDA
S 910'C 9£989  PL/¥0/¥ 795310 % H3U-Md
ONI 02 110 AZTI¥A NOSUWD £9EBL
000001 00°000°T 51989 YL/¥0/¥% SAYQ 8
HO¥d FTINZANL ALID NOSHEVD Z9EBL
90795 9095 S€989  BT/V0/¥ NOILDENNOD -TL¥
ONI Q¥0d TYIIdYD 19€8L
£6°TES'T 0L'LE TE989  BI/VO/V ¥OSNIS £0685D4
£9°5¥ 1£989 v1/%0/% SONILLIS 80TS9IMd
£9°G¥F TE989 vT/%0/% SONILLII BOTSIMA
66°6 1€989  BI/BO/¥ MOLDENNOD T06BSOHE
-6T'Eb TES8S P1/P¥0/¥% FYIM ON1d £068SOE
Y101 LINOOWY #SNYEL qLva # 0/a NOILAI¥NOSEA FDIOANI HOANEA HIGWAN
ADFHD XIEHD
¥1/%¥0/% HALSISDIE MDIHD ¥1/20/%0 : @3eqg uny

3beg ALNNOD AINOLS STETEd :ON 3xoday




¥0°"SLY 25989 ¥L/%0/% SEYIL 90E9508

95'6¥5S 5989 vI/v0/¥% SHYIL TTE950S
OILNIWYHEOWYS J0 HHIL NYDHOW £6EBL
OL'BSE 6101 81989 P1/%0/F
59'09 £8989 PT/%0/¥% LELITOZ-30
T8 0% Z¥989 vT/v0/% YL 5 SEXIANI ONY SHYL
T8 EET Z¥989 v1/%0/% SHAANI"H D0O€ 'SII¥ILLIVE WY
LY'1e £8989 YL/v0/% 1-8ZBET0Z-30 LDELOHE 133
NI SNOILNTOS HJIJA0 OHLAW Z6EBL
00 BYY'F 00"8FY’' ¥ 55989 YI/¥0/% TYNId ¥T0Z-€£10Z 1¥0ddns
YITIONLAWOD 0D NOAT T6EEL
00'005'T 00°00S'T SL989 ¥1/v0/% Jd4 ISIRHEHOT
LAYYDEYW 'YEHIMOT 06EBL
po'sze’9 00°SZB'9 56589 YI/¥0/¥
D77 SINEAZ ANTE aIndli 6BEBL
00'sgtr'z 00"SBT'Z Y6589 ¥1/80/%
D71 SINIAZ 3NIE aI1ndIn BBEBL
0V E¥T 0v " EPT B8589 YL/¥0/0 SEITddNS SWE
DNI 1SISSY-HJIIT LBEBL
80°LSO'T 00'L8T £1989 PI/¥0/% 66¥9¥0000L089 NYOT
00°08T1 €£T989 »1/%0/v €SZTLO00ED NYOT
80°0TL ET1989 YT/v0/® 600TZZ0000 NYOT
071 YLIIE¥ET 9BEBL
ZT 0¥ 00°8T 8989 YI/v0/v sHEnLE
[ A4 28989 YI/v0/v
NI SEOIAY¥ES INIT IDVNONYT SHEBL
05" 9zZs Qs 16t LBSE9 YT/%0/¥ Jdd M3IAD STaANd
00°SET L8589 YL/Y0/% NIAEN
SNOS ® SIL¥ND N 1 FEEBL
T9°L6L'E _ALTLT 13989 ¥1/¥0/% LAASYD TSSTY TL3 IHIdE
»LL"SS 19989 vi/vo/vy MOTd ¥ZZebMd
~65°6E 19989 ¥I/%0/¥% TYES MEZOA¥LL FWId
#LL"SS 19989 vL/v0/% MOTd ¥ZZBYMd
_<<00"¥ST 98589 vT/v0/% LIQIdD FWO0D ¥LIE
~ET've8'E 58589 YI/%0/% SHIVd3Y ZLH€
271 480 £8EBL
LB 9PT'T ZS°68 61989 »T/v0/v W¥d 1I d01d¥1l
CEYEHE 61989 ¥i/¥0/% ISNIDIT dd0dY 40
E0°S69 61989 YI/%0/% YANNVYDS SHILINIHd 40
271 FDUNOS TLI TBEBL
BT ZT6E 8T T6T 62989 YL/v0/Y 5137109
I D4W S12ngo¥d TYIULSNANI TBESBL
6V ESE BE'LT 02989 YI/%0/% SANT MYOMIEN § 1¥D
6°11 6F989 yi/v0/v 12373 10dd3a HO
¥66E 6v569 YT/¥0/% STIMOL dN NT1D INVTIE
§6° 62 6V989 Y1I/v0/% 132Nvd ¥IND ¥S
v6° 65 67989 vi/v0/% ¥ALTIA INVId
9T %01 6v589 Y1/v0/¥% HENDO0T QIAZ ¥EIWIL ¥ NYJ3
0Z°91 6¥989 ¥1/%0/% 12373 1l0d3A HD
v6°LZ 6¥989 vT/v0/% YALTIE DO¥A JOHS-INVId
09 "T9 6¥989 PT/%0/% LJ3TH 10430 HD
00°6E 6¥989 ¥L/¥0/Y ¥EAAY1 d31S -dOHS
¥Z°'S 6¥989 YI/b0/¥ LDJ3TE-10dEA HD
LS S¥ 91989 v1/v0/% C6BVZOZ/6S88T0 dIWLS ¥dnd
HDIA¥ES LICI¥D LOdEA HWOH 08E8L
00°00Z°ST po'opz’sT 95989 YI/E0/% TYNIS
IYLOL LNOOWY #5NVHL qIYd # 0/d NOILAIHDSEd EDIOANI HOANIA HEEWAN
ADFHD ADHHD
v1/v0/v MILSIDEY MDIHD v1/20/%0 ¢ 83 UNy

£ abeg ALNOOD XAZHOLS STETEE :ON 3xoday



I 0D FONWNIA TYNOISEIA0Hd LOYBL

YT 269 ¥Z°'269 BESBY ¥1/%0/¥%
S52D0Y ¥EIWZHEd 90¥BL
00'LTT 00°LTT B6SEY ¥1/¥0/¥% S9BTHILETIE
ONI SIMOE AFNLIL S0PBL
00'¥6 00°98 LESEY YI/v0/% vT0Z "92-€1 HOHWW
00'8 LESBY Y1/%0/%
a4 OTEONY " INIHLId POVEL
00" 0BT DO 0FT 96589 ¥i/v0/% SINI¥d 6 X 9 1
AQNYS ‘TT3AYd £0¥8L
08°30T EFIEE ¥RE8Y ¥1/¥0/% STIDNEd HIEW GNY MNI
BT'6T TE9BI »1/%0/% STEEYT
0Tzt z£9g9 ¥1/%0/% SYAANIE
60°CY [43:1:5 YI/¥0/% SYIZINVYOHO
ONI L0430 dDI440 Z0¥8L
ZI'66E'T Ly zes ¥LIBI ¥T/¥0/¥ NOISSIWWOD SNINNVTI4
00°6T ¥L989 YU/v0/% saAvYa
9Z'6LE ¥LIBI ¥T/%0/V SHINOISSIWWOD
6E"8BLT PLIBI YL/%0/¥ INIWAOTIATA WHOD
ONI YIN¥OJITYD J0 TILXEN 10%8L
00°¥8L LT 00" ¥8L LT LBYBY ¥T/%0/% TH# IVOD 'NVITID '’ LSYTEUNYS
dWnd ¥ VIS VAYAZEN 00%8L
00°0TT 00°0TT 68589 PI/Y0/Y NOILYZH¥D dWVY1S WATIS
{ONY™) all FNTE YAYAEN 66E8L
00°ST 00°ST £6989 v1/%0/%
AIANSYIUL ASN B6EBL
00°00G°LE 00°005°LE rroRs vI/v0/% TYNIJ L¥04dNS ATLHD
AMISE¥Od 30 AIQ AIN LEEBL
LL'¥BL'Y 00°®SS'T 06989 ¥1/%0/%
0s°'L8Z 06989 ¥T/%0/¥ SEEd 1
00°09 06989 $1/%0/%
0o-se 06989 vI/vo/v s
LESELTT 56989 vT/v0/¥
0S°SLE 56989 ¥T/¥0/¥%
00°Z8% 56989 ¥T/%0/%
00'00T SE983 YI/%0/%
D0'SET 56989 ¥T/v0/¥ fctc 4
00°0S 56989 »T/%0/%
FATIOYLAWOD AIN 96EBL
00°0LB 06 8L 05989 ¥T/¥0/% A¥ELIVE -TLN TTIBTSENEIL
S1°96 05989 YL/%0/b ZY0D TFBTISIEIZ
PE° 091 05989 YI/P0/% ¥OLOY TLH THBTS HEId
0E"Z6T 05989 ¥L/%0/% SYEAITYD TLY TY8T1GE¥II
¥6° 09T 05989 ¥I/%0/% SMOLOY TLY THBTISHANIL
8g' T2 05989 YI/¥0/% SETYIALIVE TLY TP8TSIHIL
10°2¥1 05989 vi/va/v Sa¥d NHE-TLY T¥BTSHEIZ
PO E6T 05989 vi/vo/v A¥ELLIVE TLM TPBISENIZ
PO 961 05989 ¥L/b0/% SHEJITYD INYHEL LZ91SOS
-9 €8T 059859 YU/%0/% SHEJITYD-TLY TV8ISENIL
~Z0'EPT 05989 ¥T/V0/% SAYOD HEAVME LZITISOS
-08°8Z 05989 PL/¥0/Y NY3TD ENVEE-d0HS
85 L8 05989 PT/VO/Y SWEY TO¥LNOD LZI1SOS
Sl¥vd OLNY DN S6E€8L
66 8Z 66°8Z £5985 BT/v0/% HOLIH o€ -g£525zZHd
SIYYd XON¥l ® OLOY Y4WN Y6EBL
9L BSP'T 9T°0EY 5989 v1/v0/v SEUIL TTZZ90S
VLOL LNNOWY HSNYML a1va # o/a NOILAI¥DSEA IDIOANI YOANIA YIFWAN
MDFHD ADFHD
PI/v0/v WILSIOFY ADIHD ¥1/20/%0 @ 23ed uny

v obed ALNAOD AZHOLS STETEd :ON 3I0d3y



S

0¥ zse
0S'€T
Y6 'BET
1S'6%

8Z° L6

CS'ET0’6
oorooL's
60°0tT
008

€699

00" 00¥%'T

0S"E9S

SZ2°6¢C

00'0SE'T
00" 0zgT
S§'LLE

TVLOL
MDEHD

abeg

¥6°96
LL YOI
LB 600°T
2T 6L

0% 2s2
0S° €1
PE6ET
IS 6%

Iz°
PR L
Lo
IT LT
95T
5" 8
ZE €1
TE s
TE2&
58°
ZE”
LEE
68"
L9'61
cz'e
BY'S
6% ¥
¥6'T

TS EI0'6
go-goL's
60°0ET
00°8

69°BT
vz BY

00°00%'T

05'9¢€T
00" LTY

SL*2Z
0s°9

00*0sz't
00°021
ssTLLe

LNNOWY

ve282
b6989
¥6989
ve9g9

09989
10989
0L989
00289

68989
68983
68989
68989
68989
68989
68989
68989
68989
68989
68989
68989
68989
68989
68989
68983
68989
68989

6€£989
L5989
16989
65989

Z198%
Z1989

06589

12989
Tz989

66589
66589

8L9B9
91989
££989

HSNWVAL

vI/%0/%
P1/%0/%
yT/v0/%
yI/¥0/%

YI/v0/%
vL/%0/%
yL/%0/%
¥1/%0/%

¥1/v0/%
vi/vo/v
v1/%0/%
v1/%0/%
P1/Y0/V
vI/v0/v
v1/%0/%
vI/%0/¥%
PI/%0/%
PT/V0/%
vT/¥0/%
YT/v0/%
YT/v0/¥
PI/%0/%
PT/%0/V
¥I/%0/%
YI/80/%
vI/¥0/%

vI/PO/Y
vP1/Y0/v
¥1/%0/%
vI/¥0/%

¥I/¥0/%
¥YI/¥0/%

¥1/¥0/%

¥I/%0/%
v1/v0/¥

¥1/¥0/%
P1/%0/¥%

¥1/%0/%
PL/¥C/¥
v1/%0/¥

JrIva

¥I/%0/%

FSHAWNG IHOTUMLYYD 019¢
SIHSIT dY1S HD 40 NMOL
SLIHOIT 1S5 ALID YINIDYIA
LHOIT 1S5 SYENOISSIWWOD 0§

MMOYE T LTId-TIVD FDIAYIS
PI0Z "9%-LT HOWWMW

LOod3a ‘1MIH a1ed

WSIHNOL DA

SNINNYTE
11

(DA) 3¥Id
YANOISSIWWOD

¥a

HOIW4SIA IYELNED
YOSSISSY

INZWEOTEAZA ALINOWWOD
(OA) FdIa
QOOMMD0T/IdIZ
NIWOVY/43TT08LANOD
AJTHIHS

ar

44 THEHS

SY¥OM JITEnd

(oa) adiz

b tcleg: (elulct:s

NHITO

HONYANSNI FHIILIE TI¥dY
L¥Cddns

§31744Ns SW3A

TYOIAdW ILNEOIANI

S317d44NE INIYd
dn HoAOL ‘INIWA

ONINIVHL 00Z-S
T0-9L9ZND ¥3LLOTE SID
LOW DWE-LS98LPBSLL 1DOY
¥10Z '92-€T HOUVW
NOILYSNIGWOD INIDV
ONTHOLINOW SLLS
JasSUNEsIa LNIWHSINAVYO

NOILdI¥D530 FDIOANI

HELSIDAHE MDIHD
ALNAOD AZ¥OLS

0D ¥EMOd DI4IDVd WHHIIS
SWELSAS "TOHLINOD WHMAIS

NITIV NVI¥H ‘dYOHS
ON1 SADIAMES TVHOTD DES

a1 NI SADIA¥EIS TYHOTD DES

@1 NT SEDIA¥ES 'TVHO1D DHS
VIH JI¥¥Id3dd SA¥YHW INIVS
ONT ¥IINEDLHY SA¥YW INIVS

ONI Q2ddny

J TYOIQEW TYNOIDIA™ NMONIY

1¥¥W INIYd ONZFY

r H4Esor 'LOMWHNIEY

(¥D) OJNI 0D NVYOMOW AYY

W YHONYS ‘adodavy
OILYSNEdWOD AONEOW DINENd

ONI SEJIAZQ NOILDILO¥d

HOANEA

¥1/20/%0
STETEA

£EZVBL
cTYBL
TZVBL
0Z¥8L

61VYBL

8Tv8L
LTIVBL
TvEL
SIVBL

PIvEL

ETPBL

Z1v8L

Tiv8L

0Tv8L
60VBL
80%¥8L
AIGWNN
ADEHD

i @3eq uny
ioN 330day



9

BY"S
EEEEB'OT

00" 0zZE

66°EBS'6

TY.LOL
ADEHO

abeg

bL TS
LY 26
80°96
LY C6
LY Z6
B0"96
8096
69°66
LY T6

B¥'S
EE EEB'OT

00'09T
00°09T

6T"ELZ
[
TE' 2L
0E"81¢E
6Z2'B6T
S0°0L
6T°SED
0L LPT
SLTEET
3¥°BIT
I A
£S°ST6
SLT9V8
9Z €V
BL'6VE
LZ BEE
ZE'2E
¥8°'SEZ
98°PE
L oe
95" 19
vLPE
ZE"TE
6L LY
E¥-L02
€6°0LS
£5° 12
vg-2atl
ET" €69
oL"3zT
B8"LOT
98°¥6
L6 E9Z
09°0TT
€58
S0T9VvE
€EL'ZB
LL €8
I6"8LE

LNOOWY

29989
9989
29989
29589
29989
29989
z9989
£L989
29989

oB9BY
9L989

20989
zo9es

¥6989
Y6989
¥6989
¥6989
V6583
v6989
¥6989
¥6989
ve989
v6989
r6989
¥6989
¥6989
V6389
¥6289
v6983
¥6989
veag9
PE6389
Y6983
v6989
Y6989
P69E89
V6389
¥6989
P6989
FE9BY
F6989
F6989
¥6989
P6989
6983
¥6989
v6989
¥6989
Y6989
¥6982
¥6989
vE€382

#ENTHL

»T/¥0/%
¥1/%0/%
PI/%0/%
YI/%0/%
PL/%0/%
¥I/%0/%
Y1/%0/%
vI/%0/%
¥I/%0/%

vi/%0/v
v1/%0/%

vi/v0/%
vL/%0/%

YI/%0/%
P1/%0/%
¥1/%0/%
¥1/%0/%
v1/%0/v
¥T/%0/%
»1/%0/%
v1/%0/%
YI/%0/v
¥1/%0/%
Y1/v0/%
¥1/%0/p
¥U/v0/%
Y1/v0/v
YI/R0/Y
YI/¥0/%
¥1/®%0/%
vI/v0/%
ri/v0/F
Y1/%0/%
¥I/%0/%
v1/%0/%
¥I/%0/%
»T/%0/%
Y1/%0/¥%
v1/%0/%
PT/%0/¥
¥I/%0/b
¥1/%0/v
YL/%0/v
YL/%0/%
»I/v0/%
¥L/¥0/v
vL/¥0/¥
PT/%0/¥
YI/%0/%
¥1/v0/%
YI/¥0/%
YI/v0/%

alya

L¥cddans

JSHEYId LIHOIUMIEYO Q192
duY¥d (¥ HONYY I¥Ed Q00T
N¥Yd HOA Q¥ FY¥IdWT TvrZ
¥ LINO AM NOANYD 0Z¥%

g LINO AYM NOANYD 0ZV¥
¥lS O N S8T

¥d N¥YEd SOLT

¥ HONYY Id¥dd 008

SIHOIT LS 2 § TES
SIH2IT 1§ DO S5 TvE
SIHOIT 1S 3 N 9LT
NCANYD 3TIW XIS 02ZcZ
dSNOHLIN0D IS ° § 92
ALID MEATIS/HOD LS NIVW
(ONINIWYEL) 1S O N 1%T
SHIYIA 18 O N

AYY4TIVE 1S NOSEYD

JA 1LIND 45 O §

IHDIT V¥4 /H00QLNO 1§ D §
QA (LINQ I8 D 8

JOWHYD IS5 H § ®v01

1S NOiLins

AU¥d DA LS 3 N s0Z

wAnw Q¥ EINIAVYE TYINYIS 00§
dWTIS¥D 1§ 2 § 1¢

ILNTd ¥IM 1S HLOOS M 00T
AYYd SNIWITO WYS C6v
ULDD SNIWITO WYS 00S
TI¥L T¥E AMH SN 116

0§ 18 0 5 soZ

0§ 1S O 5 £02

Ya 18 D § 102

Z/T dOHS Q¥ TI0L 00T
Z/1 950718 a¥ TIOL 01T
Z/T D4TE Q¥ TI0L O€T
dOLSLSIY 1S D N TBE
LINO 18 O N S¥I

SE3Y Q¥ LHOTHMIYVD Z1s%EZ
¥ LS AYM NOANYD TE¥

NOILAI¥JS3d FITOANI

y1/v0/% MHALSIODIY NDIHO

ALNNOD AZHOLS

WILSAS ¥IIVM 0D 1S
44I¥3HS 0D 1§

(DA) ¥IINED ¥OINIS €D 1S

¥Ed DTT SIIWISNANI ADITS

HOANIN

yi/zo/ve
STE1dd

LTYBL
9Z¥BL

SZHEL

YZYBL

HIGWNN

ADEHO
P oBaeg uny
ioN j3oday



T1°8LS £9989 ¥1/%0/v ISVE-SAYOoH DA

8 €89 £9989 ¥T/%0/t ASYE-SAVOY OA
ONI ELIHONOD dtf vEYeL
00" %¥ 00'¥% 1r989 Y¥1/%0/% ONINHOM ION QEYDd JM
1¥d ‘NELLIHM EY¥8L
ot 08t 80°8¢E L9989  ¥I/PO/V HI4EEMS 80TSIMS
08°00T L9989  ¥I/¥0O/¥ HISIEMS 80TSIMd
zZT 1Y L9989  YI/¥0/% HAMIS
02 AT4dNS VAYASN NY3LSIM ZYYBL
19'8ET L6 1z 5988%  wI/¥0/¢ dlDdTd 1odaT HO
65°L 59989 vi/v0/% ¥LDATHE 10d3d HO
50°60T 59989 ¥1/%0/% YLDETE 1043d HD
JONI 0DazEM TrraL
00"00T‘C 00°001T'2 55989 yT/¥0/¥ 211495 %9 QIdWNd
¥8a AS MNWL DILJIS SYILYM ovbaL
00°2TL‘1 DO ZIL"T 8Z989  BI/¥O/V NYOHOW
HANOHOD 00 dOHSYM GEVEL
00°ZP0'T 00" ¥S 50989 ¥T/%0/%
00" 9€6 50889  ¥L/¥O0/®
00°25 S0989 ¥I/v0/% %102 '92-£T HDYVW
ONI 5¥N0L ALID YINISWIA BEVBL
00°00s'2 00°005°'2 L0989 PT/0/%
FTOADHOLOW ALID VINIDHIA LEVBL
porozt 00'02ZT ¥0988  ¥L/%0/¥ SOEATIA MIOLSWOD Z1
ALIDOTEA O3AIA 9EVEL
060°000°€ 00°000°E 98989 vT/Y0/Y
DIDA SEPBL
S8 €T §9°€ 90989  ¥I/v0/¢
00°0ST 90989 PI/%0/b aNIa OZEYWIA
00°' 0B 90989 ¥I/%0/% ¥NOL INIM
J10A YEDSL
00 D06 ET 00°0D6'ET 89989 PI/v0/% ONIJOLEOd NYITD NIVHd
TONHJEL 03AIA ANNOUDUIANO CEVBL
96" 102 T£°69 ¥9989  L/¥0/¥ ¥¥I- N¥dd SOLT
S9°ZET ¥9989 v1/v0/% S/M- N¥I SOLT
INZWEAOHAWI TYHINID IdL ZEVBL
P8 659 Y8 659 £v989 v1/%0/% ONITIIE FONYNILNIVW
dOLYAZTE dN¥MNEISSAHL TE¥8L
09°809 0% S8E ¥1989 ¥1/%0/% TSNYEL 0Idny
oz tee PI98S  ¥T/%0/% 'SNYEL 0Iany
ILIT % SNILNOdHY ENIHSNOS 0EVBL
057908 05° 9% £098%  ®I/v0/V
00°STL £0989  ¥T/%0/V
00°S% E09BY Y1/%0/% 102 '9Z-€T HO¥WW
SASTY4UIINT NVEd NAS 6Z¥8L
06'005"2 00°005'2 ¥S589 Y1/60/% ¥102-£102 ISVIT ¥IMOL
28504 dIAL ALNNOD AZHOLS BEVSL
LLTBSL'T 0L 0S £L989  WI/vO/¥%
58°BZ z9989 ¥T/v0/%
LE PE z9989  WI/%0/%
LY 26 29989  PI/¥0/%
£1°091 29989 Y1/%0/%
¥z 101 9969  I/¥0/%
L8°'00% 29989 ¥T/%0/V
58°82 z2998%  ¥1/%0/%
¥L'TS 29389  ¥1/vw0/P
TYLOL LNNOWY HSNYEL FLva # o/4a NOILAI¥OSEA TDIOANI HOANEA WIATWON
MDTHD ADIHD
¥1/v0/v ¥WILSIDIY ADFHD $1/20/%0 * @931eQ uny
L abeq ALNNOD AJNOLS STE18d :oN 3Icday




YEINOISSIWKOD

YENOISSIWWOD
NYWSIYHD
HIANSYIEL
HITTOULAWOD
¥1/%0/%¥ 3JIvd ¥DIHD 0z LS0'¥SE TYLOL SHOFHD

NOILYZINOHLAY OGNV MITAZY 30 LINIWIOATTMONAIY



YEANCISSIWWCD

YINOISSIWWOD
NYWEIYHD
HFANSYIEL
FIATTOELAWOD
ILVa NOILVZIHOHLAY ANV MIIAIY J0 INIWIDTITMONMOY
gL Ze0'¢e *T230L paBd«
ZTL"TSO0'E
00°66 S11 YL/%0/% QOYW "8 "IYMANIY ATYYER WOD 2dAWOLOO $1-ST-t
86" TSE 911 ¥T/%0/% SAYITO TX HIANOL dH ANVEQ-LPTT
PE"9T &TT ¥I/¥0/% WOO¥ HONIAIAI/ANITE ¥1/92/€0
S0°6T LTT vL/v0/% SHYANY /XYIND/Tand ¥1/SE/€0
S0 09 Lags ¥L/¥0/¥ ¥OID dod 1Tand VSSIANYA 'SNIEHAALS
00°s9 01%t ¥L/¥0/ ¥ NOITY-S¥S6t AZd WOD HJWYHd NOILOV-YLLIEENS
00°s8 0TPrT YI/v0/% NOITY-LZTOTS0S 3WVHI NOILDV-YILAWAS
66'6¥ 0zt PL/P0/% HONYSION'SLYOAEY J4VLS HOd HUYMLIOS ANOWASYH
S8 8T 0zt YI/vo/® FONIEIINOD YHSO HONNT ONOWQZY
gg8°'80% OT®T YI/v0/% Wv¥d LODN/INID0Q S 9200 gdI¥ pT/SZ/E€ D4
0009 01wl PL/¥0/¥ DIHMONYS EAVMVY4 LINIDOQ I LSNAMYS PT/¥EZ/E D4
00" 0¢g 0TPT YT/v0/ ¥ WYd LODN J40 13ddng k1/vZ/E Od
ZL'Z0T 01%T PL/%0/% HONOT 4NOD MYAN YD ONYHO-NIAZSNW
0819 1Z1 PL/¥0/ ¥ H4E AC0H FO¥NOSEY TYDAT
IT1°89 0TPT vi/vo/v 9Z/€ AIYIAYW NYWTIID
oL's1 01v1 YL/%0/¥ TZ/€ ATHEAYW NYWIID
Q0°09 oTeT YI/%0/¥ 1Z/E ELVD NIOTOD NYWIID
00001 611 ¥I/%0/% SENT JIHSHIEWIW 201 9LELIE ¥INAYYD
00°€0T 0T#1T YL/v0/¥ \SLYHONOD FSNOHAVALS TYE0TE OA NIVd
PEST oTPT YI/v0/¥ WHLSIDEY WOD TIVHOSTIAN 2 AQA¥A0D BI/LI/E 4d
00°169 E11 FL/%0/% STYIYALYW TTI¥d 2VAZ INTHdWI®-NIASN'D
00°00S £11 ¥1/v0/¥% STVINIELYW TII¥Nd DVAZ INTHIWIY-NIAEN D
E6°FT ETI ¥T/¥0/% dWWLS QADEY/SJITI¥I4Yd 10OdIQA IDIJI0-NIAZAN'D
86°15 £11 ¥L/%0/% dINOHd JLITI3LYS LSOdavod ~NIAEN'D
INIWAYE OIYD TYIDMEWWOD INO STTIM 91
TYLlOL LNNOWY #SNYHL 3LvVa NOIIdI¥DS3a # ZOICANI 1d3T-aNNd HOANIA HIHWON
a¥vd ol |
YILSIDAY THYD FSVHOUNd ¥1/20/%0 : a3eqg uny
T abeg ALNOOD ABHOLS 1508pS8d ‘oN 3xcday




AYYNIWITIHL

¥

8

abeg

L

9

5

T

AMANSYIUL

YITTOULIWOD

YANOISSIWWOD YINOISSIWWOD NYWEIVHD

tgdnoxsn T1oalked

ISI3UOISSTWWG) JO pxrvog Ajuno) Aaiols ayj Aq paasoaddy

BT BES'TLY 1pIsINgsTd [e30L
99°T9E ST :I070NpaQ 031 I3FSueal IS [LI0L
00'9f2'¢c 13714 deg 11Q uec paiiajsuel] suotrionpsg sadordwm Te3lol
LE EET 912 :31sodag 310837 @sActdua Te3lol
SZ°T10°T 1g)0ayD @adorduzy Teaol
gL zoz'zel :gy)oayd 1030Npad Telol
10°259 %% 54143 X103 x@zsueiyl 138 [PIOL
Junouy sakeq # pPad # aa
/4 dwg  /3o8yD
¥1/90/%0 :83eQ pUR-POTIAg YI/11/%0 :23eq 3o3yd aeinbay :adAl 1101dRg

asastbay yoeud 6€:9E:80 ¥I/6
WILSXS TIOHAYd XALNNOD AZWOLS Yot

o/vo
S0¥d

iuny
1aday



XUUNINWITING

¥

B

abeg

L

9

S

E ¥

HIANSYEAL

HITIOHLIWOD

YENOISSIWWOD

YENOISSIWWOD NYWAIVHD

:sdnozn T1oIARd

1 §13UOTSSTWWOD Jo pavog Ajunc)y A8x03s syl Aq psacaddy

# aa

€9°TLE'69E IPIBINQSTY TP3I0OL
¥1°190'S2Z t1030npag 031 Iejsuel] Ias[y TePIOL
00*9£2'€E 13714 deg ITQ UO pPellajsuel] SUOTIONpag @hordud TeIOL
VESTIL"VIT :3180daa 308x1g ssdordum tel0l
SE"TID'T 18329y sakot1dug Te3lol
£ET°TI9T°18 1§)28YyD I030onpag [e3lol
L3091 v¥ 154143 103 1ajsuell 1asn [eI0L
Junowuy aadeg # paa

/# duwg

¥1/02/%0 :@3eg pue-potasd

18351639 3osyuD
WILSAS TIOYA¥Yd ALNNOD AZHOLS

vi/se/v0

193ed }oaYyd

TYiITi60 PI/E
YOoT1

aernbay :adfl 110xAed

z/%0
S0¥d

/%2343



T

oL oge

00-see
0¥ " ¥EZ

BE'LET

Gs'E

T8 ATT

00°06Z°TT

00°00S"ZT

TYLO0L
HOEHD

abeg

BZ 9
09°'0LY
0o ze
LT" ST
00°S¥%s
69°0LS
50°1¢
S1°E8
DE'TTE
gov
0552
96°'ST
oD 00T
EL"SOE
Z¥° 181
E6°SY
0t T10E
2001
SET9E
00" 0s
ZB'SET

0S"EVP
DO"00E
ET LT

9981
99781

ET° ST
L& SL

00"sezz
ov-tee
S8 FY
96°6¢
LL8
v8° 8
BE'ET
85712
0s° €

9L BT
58786
0070002
00°06%'T
0o‘o08'L

00'008'ZT

INNOWY

SCTLBY
SZLB9
SZLBY
SZL8Y
SEL8Y
SZLBY
STLEY
SZLBY
SZLBY
SZTLBY
SEZLBS
SZL89
SZL8S
SZL89
SZTLEY
GZLBY
ETBBS
SZLBY
SELBY9
SZLBG
SZL89

¥ZL89

6TLEI

9TBEY

LTLBY
LTLBS

SLLBD
SLLBY

65L89
30889
PILBS
¥1LB9
BILBS
BILBZ
8TILEYS
YILBS
£TIL89

86L89
86L89

ozees
0eees
0TEBI

S9LBY

#SNYHL

PL/B1/%
YI/81/¥
¥L/81/¥
v1/81/%
¥I/8T/V
YI/8T/%
¥1/81/%
YI/81/%
YI/81/%
YI/8T/%
P1/B1/%
¥1/81/%
p1/81/%
PI/BT/%
v1/B1/¥
¥1/8B1/%
y1/81/%
YI/BI/%
¥T/B1/%
Y1/81/%
YI/BT/¥

PT/BL/F
vi/81/%
¥1/81/%

YT/BT/F
YI/BT/¥

v1/81/%
YI/BT/V

v1/81/%
v1/81/%
¥1/81/%
YI/81/%
¥I/8T/%
vi/81/%
YI/B1/%
PT/81/%
YI/8T/¥

FL/8T/¥
v1/81/%

F1/81/%
YI/8T/V
vL/81/¥

¥L/81/¥

aLiva

¥I/8T/%

TYEW ONINIVEL
ONINIVHL

STYIYELYW ONINIVHL
TYEW DNINIVHL

WYX3 NO ONNIFH
ONINIVHL

ONINIWAL

ONINIVYL

TYEN ONINIVHL
dOv.LsS0d

DNINIVHL

NId HDLIH/HOLIH ZLN
ONINIVYL

MJ0T ZLT LS/SLHOIT TLTI 1S
STVIFILVW ONINIVML
SOVE HENYETD WANOYA
ONINIYVYL 304 S¥Q0€ E2Q0D
SOYL ALITIEY.INOCIOV
54174408 SNILIVHEIO
ONINIYHL

S3ITddNE DNILVHE4O

A¥MY NVIHE/ISOH Md
aNNdgd LNIWAVIEEND
SEHDIAYES FDONI¥FANODOEITIAL

gI430
gI43a

Z# TYA3 HOASd

A¥ANNYT d0HS
AMANOYT dOHS
A¥ONOYT ¥L 1S
X¥ANNVT TL 1S
AdONNVYT TL LS

A¥ANNYT HO

SAdA ¥E4IIMS

SHITddNS SWE
SdITddNS SWA

SINIWAONYHNE
1¥0d44dns
odn ¥SSY ¥ S¥Ed ‘ONILSOD

NOILONJEd TaNg

NOILdT¥DSEd FDIOANI

HILSTOEY NDEHD
ALNNCD AE¥OLS

POLZH VYOIHEWY 40 MNVE
ONI F2IANES ® GFTYS L 7 H
TOEYD 1SNV

IA¥ES FDNZHEINODITIL L¥LV

271 I1 ALITIEOW 1%LV

ONI DNIHSITENd YIA¥OHV
SSANTTIM ANV HLTVIH DUV

dy0d SNI 3JIT SVLIYIWY

ONI 02871¥

ONI D07 ENIdTY

DNI NON SVDYIV

ONI SWILSAS Y1Vd TIINVAAY
ONI AVDXI/ONIAQVHED SNINAV
FOANEA

v1/91/%0

LS¥BL
95¥8L
SS¥8L

¥S¥BL

£S¥8L

ZSP8L
1S¥8L

0S¥8L

6¥vaL

8¥PBL

LY¥BL

9%¥8L
Svy¥BL

YIEWAN
ADEHD

21 uny

STETEd ‘ON 3roday




z

TL TLS L

LETOPT L6 0%1
0008 Q008§
I0°0% 10'0¥%
68 SL 68°SL
00°'BSS 00" 855
00 zoe 00202
POTTOL T
zZ8t9 ZB €9

T1E°BEY BE"L
B6° 9T
66°L

-08°LZ1
BE'9T
55°¢%
6212
ST E
66" ¥
LSLT
V0" LBE

-gE"L
6V LT

0s°9v gs79%
FPr-EBC LAARE 4
00°S5% 00" 555

00°96¢€ 00" 9EE
o008

Sk 868'T 65" 1S
T9"9t
00°5%
£ET°OV
00-sz
287 98S
TL RE

~D0*S
08°S
ST ¥T
S5 LT
IL ET

TYIOL LINNOWY
MJ3HO

sbeg

00°0SZ'1
00'0SZ'T
TIL°TLO"S

¥0TTI0L'T

0LLBY
0LLBY
L1889

LTBBY
0s889
g£es9
ZILBY
BLLBY
£ZL89
zZLes
TZL8Y

czLBY
ozLes
0zZLBS
0ZLBY
0ZLB9
ozLB9
0ZLB9
0ZLBY
0ZLBY
0ZLBYS
GZLBY
0zZLBeS
0ZLBS

T1LB9
ITLBY
S¥LBY

LLLBY
LLLBY

STLBY
SZLBY
SZTLBY
SZLB9
SZLBY
SZLBY
SETLBY
SZLBY
SZLBY
SZLBY
SZLBY
SZLBY

HSNWHEL

v1/81/%
vI/BT/¥
v1/81/%

¥1/81/%
¥T/8T/0
YI/8T/¥
Y1/81/%
v1i/81/%
¥L/81/F
YL/B8T/V
¥I/8T/¥%

YI/B1/¥
YI/8T/b
¥I/81/¢
P1/BT/b
PI/B1/%
YT/B1/%
vI/81/%
FT/BT/¥
PI/BT/¥
¥I/BT/®
YL/BL/E
YI/BT/¥
PL/BT/Y

v1/81/¥
¥T/BT/¥
Y1L/BT/¥

PI/8T/V
v1/81/%

PI/BT/Y
¥I/BT/%
YI/B1/%
vi/81/%
¥L/81/0
PI/81/%
PI/BT/V
YI/81/%
¥I/81/V
YI/81/¥
¥I/81/0
P1/81/%

3iva

XYL SETYS ALNNOD IML
LANYILINI JOIW

S3and EAILOY - NWWEWHD
Yi¥d ATHLNCW Q¥4I 11
LNIWHS IN¥YD

PTI0Z 'b AVW-L TI¥NAY
AYW I1¥04dNs LOWHULNOD
N1Isd1a ¥ TNO M

4007 NIVHD .02

331 dSOH -0TE3505
LIdN20Y BL-d YPESSA

SLIN AVYMY M¥€ 6-1 BSEISd
d3a J¥OD BL-4d vRE9SS

X¥d TIO -dOHS

SHALTII4 - dO0LS
"ALTIS-AO0LS

LHDIT CLI-F TSSTYd

d¥D dOLVIAaVH-ZLY Z¥BIS-4
SYALTII-ADOLS

FEOO ¥ ONI¥3ILS BL-d FWIJ
XYLl ¥04 LIQ3¥D

d343aMS

YIMIS /HILVM
\IAISTHAVY LINSYD/IANTHAOIN
FOIJE0 Md MO4 ¥FAIT AMLINI

PT0Z "6 TI¥dY - LZ HOUWW

1ana

ONIddIHS

TYDISAHd TAD
ONINIVHL

F34 FOVOOVE ONINIWVHL
ONINIVAL

TYEW ONINIVHL
STYIHILYW ONINIVHL
TYEN ONINIVAL
ONINIVIL

TYEW DNINIVEL

TYEN ONINIVYEL

NOILAINDSEA 3FDIOANI

YI/BT1/¥ WILSIOAY ADFHD

ALNNOD AZMOLS

AN J0 FDIA¥ES NOILOATIOO

YIANSYIYL NOSHUVD J0 ALID
SNOILVIINNWWOD ¥ILYVHO
Y042

d IHSWANLAVd 0J1T3D
NOHdETIL ALNNOD TI1IHO¥NHD
ONI ¥0O0aLINo s€D

ONI 3TIASYD

ONI 00 "TI0 AZTIVA NOSUWD

SEANIONI TTIVWS NOSY¥VD

S1ivd OLAY ALID TYLIAYD
NIWZAOHAWI TYHENID NOANVD
TYIYLENANI VINMOAITYO

34¥5 2 SSVID ‘MD0T M % D

SIM3T LLOJS ‘TIE¥¥NE

HOANZA
¥1/51/%0

TLYBL

TL¥BL
oL¥8L
69¥%8L
B9VBL
L9v8L
99¥8L
S9%8L
¥ov8L

£9¥8L

zov8L
T9¥8L
09%8L

6SFBL

BSPBL

YIEWON

ADEHO

a3eg uny

STETEd ON 3zxoday



£

0E" 18§
Qo' sz

S6°CTB0'8

SE"¥6
00"s9T

05°066'SE

92°Le6
goQze
00" Q0E"ST
00 vy
00 6ER' ¥
00°0TT
00°'S6S

00°'86T

G8°0T1

ST9890"¥

6T 6%t

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

SE'018
6L '6ETY

021§
00°s2Z

LE"TOE
60° TS
88" ¥Z8
08" 1L
LB BET
61" ¥8BL
S0 902
LS 06E
00" 9LT
ST L99'T
0T E0E
EL°LOL
LY TS¥
BETTOL
FLTZ09
95 t16

SE" V6
00591
LE'¥IZ'6T
00°0S8'E
£T"9z6'21
29 L6
ooroce
00°00£°ST
o144
00'6EF' ¥
00°0TT
00"S6S

00 2ET
0099

SL'8F
SL°TS

oo 91l
ST'056'¢€

6T 6%E

LNNOWY

6€£LBY
6ELBY

6TLEBS
LTLBY

BELBS
zZ9LBY
BELAS
17889
8ZLBY
Z9LBY
82ZL89
BZLBY
8ZLBY
BELBY
LOLBY
ze88s
8ZLBI
BELBY
g25L88
8ELBY

9vL89
L¥L8Y
TI889
S0LBS
S0LB3
VZ8EBYS
LeLeg
9ZL89
6LLBY
SEB8BI
15889
£E¥889

66989
E0LBY

£0889
60889

S0LBY
20L8S

T9L89

#SNYUL

YI/8T/F
¥1/81/%

YL/81/%
YL/81/%

p1/81/%
P1/81/¥
v1/81/%
YI/B1/V
PL/81/%
p1/81/%
¥I/81/%
vI/B1/%
¥1/81/%
v1/81/%
¥I/81/¥
¥1/81/%
v1/8T/¥%
¥1/81/%
PI/BT/¥
¥I/8T/%

¥1/81/%
YI/8T/%
YI/81/%
Yi/81/%
PI/B1/%
Y1/81/%
¥L/BT/¥
Y1/8T/%
¥I/8T/%
v1/8T1/%
YI/81/%
y1/81/%

vi/81/%
?1/81/%

¥I/81/%
¥1/81/%

v1/8T/%
vi/81/%

¥I/81/%

Jiva

06-08 €71°31 00¥% 013d
TISIIA ¥ DEY -3JYId M1

Fd0Y¥ /SdVNS
YATANYHD A ddA

J¥ TIOL 00T
INVdO¥d 08
FSNOHLIN0D
TIIY INV0Hd T¥1
gNYdOo¥d ¥L IS
INVd0odd TIVL
dNYd0¥d TL IS
INYd0o¥d ZTL IS
INVdO¥d FONAAISEE ZL LS
INYTId ¥lLM
HLND ALINNWWOD NIYML NUVYW
2079 INVdOud
aNYdodd ZLT IS
a¥y TT0L 00T
ad TI0L 00T
dSNOHLYNOD

LNYTId HO4 S51¥¥d oAd
QTEIHSUNIM /PPE9S HAIL
dIMM SHNANIaOY ‘av dId

TYNIdA DONITEQOW JITNVETAH
¥T0Z HOHUVW 3OVSN

HILNID ¥OINFS MT -dd440D
ONTITIVHW LOTIvE dTdWYS
NOILONJ=Ey STand

¥10Z '6 TIddY -LZ HOUVH

BBGTZSPBELITIO0N0
¥0g¥T1 LOTII4 TI¥D TIVLSNI

FTEYO
PI/0€/90-TG/¥0 AL FIG¥D

¥I-82-F
P1-82-¢

DESD ¥T0Z HOUWW
DESD PT10Z HOUWKW

TEONY ‘ZLINHOS

NOILAI¥DSEA FDIOANI

PI/BT/¥ HILSIDEY ADIHD

ALNNOD AHHOLS

0777 ADYENE SYIATS
ZHL-ONI AdN 40 Fd0LS DVd

AN DOSSY NOILNEAZ¥d F¥IJ

dr sSYOTIIHddd
ONI S3SI¥d¥ELNI NOSNDHIA

ONI SEV¥1D 1Evd

ONIYIANIONT LSIM ¥y¥vd

0D SOHE HIWHVYA

IOIAYES ONITIVW HSITONZ
017 SEADIAYES NOFHD SS0HD
¥ OIANI2O 'VISEHD

+ YIQHW SIdIONOD FAILVIEYED
HSYIAWIW FTYSITOHM OOLSOD

SNOILVDINNWWOD AW¥MNOD

ONI AL ALINOWWOD MJ0LSWOD

(DA) FTOINOHHD ADCLSKWOD

ONI LSdHD ALINAWWOD

YOANIA

P1/91/%0
STETED

68¥BL
B8v¥8L

LBYBL

sgveL
SBVYBL

YBVEL

EBPBL
Z8FBL
T8¥8L
0BYBL
6L¥BL
BLYEL
LLYSL

SLY8L

SLYBL

PLYBL

ELPBL

YITWON

ADFHD
i @3eqg uny
ioN j30d3¥



BE 888 °0€T S0889 v1/81/% SH34 NOILVINdOd

12°868 10889 v1/8T/% S3ad IdYoAaId
HITIOULAWOD AEN 01IS8L
98°'9LZ'L 66 E06'E EYLBY ¥I/B1/% HO¥VW SSYHDHNd HELYM
LB TLE'E EVLEY ¥1/81/% AdYNEEEd ISYHOUNd ¥ILVM
SANNCYD ® HATE NIKWAY AEN 6058L
vE* 19 £8°29 8vLBS yr/et/v Sa¥d IMVHE SYS9EMd
19°6% STLBY Lavi:avad 2IT04 1Y NOMAX BSETVS HYId
6 TYT S1L89 vI/8T/% ¥OLOY WOEG-MNA B8SZPSIEIL
-P0 E6T B¥LBO P1/BT/% LIOF¥ED A¥HLLYE T¥8TSEHIL
SL¥¥d OLNY ON BOSBL
16°G6 Z6.°05 TOLBY ¥T/8T/¥ STYINELYW
66 WY ¥¥LED YI/BI/¥ dELAYAY INTd HEIVM
TEYMOUVYH FSNOHANACOKW LOSBL
po-sLL'e 0o-SLL'E £E£889 YI/BT/%
1 1yE€0d STHMOW 90S8L
FE° 95T 26 6E EELBY vI/8L/V S§31744AS FDI1440
P 68T 6T889 v1/BT/¥ §31I744ns 351440 211 5N8
Ze'6l BIBBY ¥T/8T/% FAYL HEAYKW
91" 2z 5889 YI/B81/Y HYANATYD ¥53d ‘SEYL
-0E° T zG889 ¥I/8T/b YYANITYD WS3d N¥ALIE
NI SNOILNTOS EDIJ40 O¥LIW S0SBL
e tee Z1'6% ZELBY YI/B8T/¥ $4174dNS SW3
61°C6T TELBY vI/81/% SHIT4dNS SWE
ONI ISISSY-34IT v0S8L
LZ'LE LE" LT LEBBS ¥T/8T/¥
NI SHDIA¥ES ENIT FOVNONYI E0SBL
58°SSL 00 0EE TELEY ¥I/81/¥% gdd
00" DEE TELBI vT/8T/% d3dd
58°S6 TELBY ?1/81/% 2dd
SNOS % SIL¥ND N 1T ZOSBL
Z0'88 Z0° BB ZvLB9 YT/8T/% F¥MOEH 3SIW-AD01S
LSHMAIN TIVEWIN T0SBL
00" 52% 00°SZ¥ ELLBY vI/81/F 1¥0d4NS TYNNNY
SHIDOTONHIEL DIor 00s8L
867 €8 86" £8 TSLBY Y1/8L/F LANSYS dnoD-T1SSevadId
o117 480 66FBL
587002 58002 ZYE89 ¥L/81/% LM FAV¥O4N D4 WILDIA YA
D717 d2¥N0S TLI B6E¥HL
06°LET 06" LET EFBRY ¥LI/BT/V $10Z TINAY FDOVHOLS LPIIN
NI 1OW O4NI NIYINAOW NO¥I LEVBL
00°0SZ -TE 6T OELBY vI/81/% XYL SATYS ANNIFTH
1€ 692 0ELBY ¥T/8T/% INIVIW OLOY
¥IVddd 4IND3 TYINLSNANI 96¥BL
¥2 L9Y vE L9V 66L89 YT/8T/% §E1744NS SKWE
NIZHDS A¥NIH S6VEL
00 LLS 00" LLS 55LRY YI/BT/% D FI¥J 'ACOHE (OHd '¥0THD d4d
QL1 INIVW TIJVd A1ddNs aH VEVEL
no'o8 00'08 YLLEY PI/BT/% AJYWYYHA/TT-52-8
ONI ‘O°M'V¥'H E6VBL
00°0ES 00" 0TS 6E889 YI/81/% INY ¥d ONOd ALNNOD avnd
DT SINZWLSIANI 419 Z6WBL
S9°6E6'T 59°6E6'C Z8LRY PI/BI/Y ¥ALSHL HLYEEE TOHODTY
ONI S¥OIOEI¥LSIA 19 16%8L
0z 62T 0z 62 1vL8Y vI/81/% HILSNA ¥IY-INYTId HILVM
JIONIVED 06¥%¥8L
¥1°0S2°'1
TYLOL LNAOWY #SNVUL aLYa # 0/d NOILdI¥OSHd EDIOANI JOANIA HHEWON
XDEHD ADIHD
PI/8T/¢ YIALSIODIY ADIHD ¥1/91/%0 ¢ =33eQ uny

¥ abeg ALNNOD AZ¥0OLS STETI€d :oN 3x0day




(¥2) ONI 0D NVYDHOW AVH EESBL

00° €T 00" €T £8L89 ¥1/81/% $T0Z '9 TINAY-LZ HOUWW
W YHANYS ‘g¥odavd ZESBL
80°100°¢€ 000051 0T88S ¥1/81/% DNILANAYN TYID0S ¥ ¥d
00°000°1 01889 »1/81/¢F WYEO0¥d YIQ3aW TYIDOS
gz LYL z0889 PI/8T/Y £102 1SnBNY %® R1IAL
08" ESE 70889 PI/81/% NOISEO Q¥YOETIIH
ONI $31931Vy¥lS avy TESBL
LZ ES9'T LT ES9°E 80889 PL/81/% 1 ‘¥oI¥dv
S INIWZHIlI¥ ATdWE DI78nd 0ESBL
00" 661 onrpEL 96L89 PT/BT/% ONTHOLINOW ISNOH 1HN0D
00°SL 0TL89  PI/BI/® ONIHOLINOW
ONI SEDIABd NOILDALO¥d 6258L
Sy BES Sb°B8S 09LES P1/81/% SI¥VWIQ 'TIIHOLIW
I 0D FONYNIS TYNOISSII0Hd §2S8L
00008 000065 18L89 Y1/81/% d0 HWYN NI NOILYNOQ
ONEY DAS FYVYOHLTVIH FWIY¥d L2S8L
L9°602°1 L9°60T T ZLLBS vi/et/+
(¥371) TYE0TO SIMOE AINLIL 9ZS8L
0o ze 00°2Z8 08LBS v1/8T/% YI0Z ‘6 TIH¥dY -LZ HOWYW
a OTAONY 'INIHLEd SZS8L
00" 5L 00°sL LE9BS ®¥1/81/% NOSNHOD/YIVTd /NNYWIS T3
ONI NOILYATYAE TINNOSHIAL ¥ZSBL
zZz oY zZz 9y 0SLBY  ¥I/BL/¥ MOTd ELTSPMA
¥ELNZD EDIANES TIELS Wad £ZSBL
00°9¢ 00" 3E £9LBY v1/81/¥ SHIALNATOA/SAYYD 1¥ED
18 % SOIHAYHSO QIS FHL NO zTSBL
$0°60S S0°60S L0BBY  ¥T/8T/¥ FDI340 AY¥IATD
0711 ‘lod3d YivWa 3FLISddo 1TSBL
297121 6L LY £2889  PI/B1/% SN3d aNY HENOL
ov' ¢ 1Z889 vir/81/v SH0SSIDS
£V oL gves9 y1/81/% §31144n05 dS5I1440
ONI l0d3d 321440 0ZSBL
00-z8 00"z 00889  VI/BI/¥ INIWAOTIWEENd TOOOSO
FINID HITYEH TYNOILVENID0 6T1SBL
0008 00'08 99LB9  PI/Bl/% 150D "HWIZH
INAVENOO 'NIAEN 8TSBL
B9 SEL'T 89°SEL'T Y0LB9  VI/BL/% 9€ad 102 A¥VANAZL
dASY ALNNOD TYEN¥ VAVAIN LTSBL
6L6E 6L6E STRES  PT/81/F a3Lod1100 SIS
ONI HDIA¥ES TVOET VAYASN 9TSBL
00°00T 00°0S vELBY  VI/BI/F INIYW TY1¥0d
00'0% 0EBBY  VI/BL/¥ FFJ TYIY0d ATINOW
(ON¥) al1 dn1g YaYA3N STS8L
00" 96T 00" 86 ¥SE89  FI/B81/t AWOH SLEA NOILIWAXE
00°B§ vSBE9  PI/81/% dWOH SLIA NOILSWIXH
YIANSYIUL AN PISBL
€z 58 6Z°58 ¥¥889  RI/BT/P
TESNNOD FAILYISIOAT A3N £TS8L
LG ZES'E GZ'SZE 1£889 ¥I/81/% £10Z/0€/1TT - £102/20/11
26556 1€889 ¥L/81/% €T0Z/EC/TT - €T0Z/S0/0T
0r EYS TE£889  PI/BT/¥ E102/82/21 - £102/92/0T
00°809°1 TEB89  PI/B1/F €£10Z/92Z/01 - £10Z/50/01
ALI¥NDES INIWAOTIWA AZN ZISBL
ZS 162 Z5° 162 69L89  VI/81/v NOILDNQO¥d 1Sd
AL34YS 2ITENd 40 I4EA ASN TTS8L
55°98LTET
TYL0L LINNOWY #SNVHL aLva # ©/d NOIL3I¥0S3a FDIOANI YOANIA YIEWNN
ADEHO MDIHD
PI/81/% WIALSIDEE ADIHO ¥I/91/v0 i @3eQ uny

g abed ALNOOD AZHOLS STE£T18d *ON 3Jaoday



9

00"

9E”

sz

00" 0LL'T

0s°*

00"

5¢C°

BL LSS “LLE

0% 988°1
ao-

00°0€ED T

00"

0o~

90

SL°9B6°S

00°00T"€E
00°
ST
S6°"BEC'T

00"

00°p0S5"¢€

0s5*

(44

v6Z

‘911

S0L

OFe

LYL

v

0ST

[

621

PET

EDZ

ELE

aLs

Y101
AJdHD

abeg

00°cz
LLTO0ST
6S"EVT
ST 911
00°oLL't
05" 0%
00° 592
00'0%E
ST LPL
ES EBE‘E
9Z PLT VLT
0%°3S8°1
00" %
00°021
00°ST¥®
00" osz
00°sS
00°06
00-got
00°0S
00001
00’6
507621
Z1'es
£9°LEZE'S
00°00T°€
00" ®ET
§1°e02
0¥ 996
95 ZLE
Q0" ELE
00008 €
00" 0FF
057 9E1
LNNOWY

T6LEI

¥0889
voges

BOLEBY

YBLBY

06LES
06LBY

9£889

LeLBY

£TBBY
Z1889

€SLBY9
1LL89
P9LBY
68L89
zoLes
68L89
68L89
68L89

B658%
86989

88LBY

LBLBY

LbBEY
L¥BBS

15L89
EAZ-1-E)
SELBY

SBLEBY
S8LBY

E¥LEBY
60LBY

S¥BEY
SVYEE9

#SNVEL

YL/BT/V

PI/81/F
v1/81/%

vI/BL/¥
v1/8T1/F

y1/81/%
¥1i/81/%

v1/81/%
vi/81/%

y1/81/%
yi/81/%

Y1/81/%
¥L/81/%
FL/8T/%
¥1/81/%
Yi/81/%
PL/8T/%
yi/81/%
Yi/81/%

YI/81/¥%
vU/81/%

¥1/81/%
yi/81/¥%

¥1/8T/%
Y1/81/%

vi/81/%
¥T/8T/V
¥L/BT/¥

vI/81/%
v1/81/%

PI/BT/¥
PI/BT/¥

¥T/81/%
vr/et/v

cRA ok

v1/81/7

4 0/4

¥IALSIOIY MO
ALNNOD AdHOLS

Y10Z ‘6 TIdAY-LZ HOHWW

¥1/0€/90 - »I/T0/%0
SWIYTID v1/TE/E-¥T/T/T

VID¥VD 'SA FIVLIS

SOIAYY TOOMNIA

FI0Z ‘6 TI¥AY-LZ HOUVH
INIVW F¥YMLIAOS
Qo004 FIWWNI

dSN0H ViEd0 S¥adId
QEAIZOEY XV.1 AL¥3dOdd

LA0ddNs ¥OLVHIAO
SI¥YVYH
S1INDYW

SYALIIT FEANDYYW DOIW

INFWLVIYL 1534
LNIWLYIEL 183d

¥I0Z ‘6 T1I¥dY¥Y -LZ HOUVW

400 T960-LYE
SNOIIWDINNWWOD-ZT¥9-282

ONIYOOTI-HULND ¥S M1

S3I74dNS SKE

SIMIHS-L NID W3D
SESEVYTO NID WED

INIVW TI¥dY
TII8d NOILWOOWAZT HOA

LOW OWE-LSSBLYBSLL LDOY
TO-9L9CZND ¥ALLOTd SID

NOILET¥0SEA FDIOANI

dHD

SAS HHIVM SMOOWAW FEMONWL

ONI STUNLINIA-THEL

S53¥dX3DN XTYL
ILIT ¥ ONIL¥O43¥ EINIHSNNS

ONI SNOILWOINNMWWOD ANNNS

SIS I¥dYELNT MVAd NNS
OT1 ONILINUVW dVOUVYLS

(DA) 43LNID HOINIS 0D 1S

IDINLSIA "TTOOHIS 02 1S
ONI S3IDIA¥ES ALITILN 84S

YILNID O0¥d ¥ 4003 SHLIWS

¥Ea O7T11 SEHIMLSNANI MDI1IS

ONI TO¥INOD 1S3d WA¥IIS
NETTY NYI¥E ’"JAYOHS

ONI SHJIAY¥ES 'TVHOTD DJHS

ONI S3DJIA¥IS TVHQOTO DHES
TII8 ‘OATTYS
SOTHAYYED ¥ €3IM QYVNOIIVS

ONI 02d4dN¥

ONI ALTYIDEAS FOHVI ONIYH
NI ONIdVOSANWT NEZYD ONIAH

AEYW NYDIYE

¥OaNIA

¥1/91/%0
STETEd

SS8S8L

PSS8L

€SS8L
ZSs8L

TSS8BL

0ss8L
6vSBL

8¥SBL

L¥SBL
9kSeL

SbSeL

Y¥SBL

EPSBL
ZvseL

TPSBL

0¥SBL
6ESBL
BESBL

LESBL

9ESBL
SESBL

VESBL

YIEWAN

ADFHD
s3eg uny
ON 3x0day



19°9L6 689 TYLOL SADIHD

09°S6 09°'S6 LGLES F1/BT/V aNNA3¥ 1ISOdEQ HMALVM
¥3Ll3d ‘'ONNOX 69S8L
Ly 9% LY 9% E08RS F1/8T/% Md NEONYAOLS & 'NETIY ¥
Ivd ‘NILLIHM 8958L
00°201'T 0002 95LB9 ¥1/81/% W04 IT0D
00°S¥T 95L85 P1/8T/F NOBYVYD 9¥0 WHOJITOD NIV
00 I6T 9GLRBY v1/81/% SAITOS “O¥LIN'HA 'TYO3d ‘20
00 0SL 95L89 BT/BT/% OTVHIYL'SAIOV OTVH
g¥T TYINIWNCHIANT NYILSEIM L9S8L
PIEEB'T I E68° T 52889 FI/8T/¥% STYEW MT ¥T10Z HOWYW
A¥3S HOINFS ALNNOD JOHSYM 9958L
00° 0058 00° 008 00L89 vI/81/% SEDIANYIS ASOTODIXOL
H)IJJ0 SJJI¥EHS 0D HOHSYM €9S8L
009991 00°999"T £1889 v1/81/% SADIA¥ES LSIAHEOT
SALYIDOSSY ® HIANTYM ¥9S8L
00" ¥2L 00" 8% YELES ¥1/81/%
00" 9LY9 YELBY PI/BT/Y YI0Z ‘6 TINAV-LZ HOUVW
ONI S¥NOL ALID YINIDYWIA E9SEL
oozt 00021 E6LES Y1/81/%
ALIDOT3A 0IAIA z958L
B9 6Z% B9 6ZS LELBS P1/81/¢ §3114dNS SWI
NOILWHO4¥OD JYVOVAIA 1958L
00°09 00709 £5889 v1/8T/%
{DA) dDI3dolLsod sn 0958L
ST TBL"E ST TBL'E 0¥889 YI/81/% 66YZPE-LDO0Y HSYAT ¥IILOD
YNIJ LNSWdINDE d4¥OONVE Sn 6558L
PLBYS pLoBYS T6LES v1/81/% $3114dNS WOOY 153¥
ONI 3AIMJTHOM FDUNOSINN 8558L
08" 6% 05" 6% BSLBS Y1/8T/Y NV¥VE O
D71 VAVAAIN 40 ALIWMOJINN LSS8L
00°SZE°1 00°SZE'T o¥L89 P1/8T/% ONILSEL TYIdEY
ONI OLYH0EYT SHILIUMHIANN 9558L
S5°ZDE 58728 96989 ¥1/8T/¥ HALYM
S6°52 YEBBD ¥1/81/% DATE ¥ALTId ¥ELYM
06°1§ ¥SLBY FI/8T/¥F FDIANES/TYINIY ATHLNOW
S6°9€ 9ELBY v1/81/% ¥3LlYM ¥L IS
56°0€ SELES v1/81/% dIIVM 1L 1S
S6°EL 9ELBY v1/81/% ¥aLl¥M ZL 1S
viol LNAIOWY #SNVEL aiya # 0/a NOIldI¥OSIAQ FDIOANI HOANIA HIEWAN
NDEHD ADTHD
PT/BT/F WILSIOAA NDFHD ¥T/9T/%0 : @3eq uny

L @bed ALNOOD AHMOLS §1€18d :oN 3x0dsy



HINOISSIWWOD

A h T

19°'9L6'689 TYLOL SMDIHD

NOILVZI¥OHLNY ONY MIIATY J0 INIWIDAFTMONNDY



T0°29T'¥

10°291'Y
86°'LSE
LE'SY
00" 06E
66'%5
00-'zZs
81°'6L
00°S6
00°s6
-00°00T
00°sL
9L°60T
0¥ °SL
gs8e
€9 vET
8Z°6S
00'0€8
00°002
00°' TS
£9°2ST
€1 EE
8BS 01
Tt ' BE
L&' 2¢E
56°68
0S'056
08’ Zg
TZT'E
6601
S58°T®
96°'S

TYLOL LNOOWY

1 abeg

il (ad

YINOISSIWHWOD

NOILYZ IMOHLNY ON¥ MIIATH J0 INIWIDATTMONNIY

3zZ1
0T¥T
0T¥T
921
STI
01PT
LZT
LZ1
€21
0TPT
[AAY
LZT
821
LZT
€21
LTT
LTT
621
0T%T
{4t
0T%T
¥Z1
0TI
0T%T
0TI
OT¥IT
0T®1
0T®T
0T%I
6ZT

#5NVHL

VI/BT/Y
¥1/81/%
v1/81/%
b1/BT/¥
PI/BT/V
YI/B1/¥Y
¥1/81/%
¥I/B1/%
YL/8T/%
PT/81/V%
YL/81/%
¥1/81/%
YI/81/%
¥1/81/%
v1/81/%
v1/81/%
¥1/81/%
¥1/81/%
Y1/BT/%
v1/8T/¥%
v1/8%/%
¥1/81/%
¥1/81/%
¥1/81/%
¥1/81/%
¥1/81/%
vI/BT/%
v1/8T/%
¥1/B1/%
PI/BT/¥

J1va

JTHD HITIONLAWOD ¥ANOL
1403

SYIILNNTOA/SLSIN
HWILDOIA ¥d A¥EILYH 540
2¥L ALD AFHOLS ONOWO3Y
SAYYW INIYS ¥ SNI d1
dSUN0D TEHDIXE NYWAYHD
FSUNOD TEOXE NISNYH
LIQIHED FY0D -£068SMd
SLATHO0H/S12355
YSSINYA "ENSIHING
I7ddNS ONIANIH ¥ddSMAN
8L [¥d HONNT ¥YNYL/IEOL
/T SM00E HOEL

JTZZON T3ANA-AD0L5

X3l FONIYIITE LWOW DHY
O34 WYX3 LWOW DE¥

dI¥L ¥IWOLSND ONINYVYA
v10Z/2/%

YSSENYA ‘ENSE¥ANG
301330 NOISSIWWOD ¥0d

T6"8IT =2 X LIT4S
Z6°8TIT = 2 X lLI1dS

OHS L4IH ¥0d SOVE 0901
TII¥T DVAZ -SONVELSIUM
ONITIVK

SLNIWHSEY4FY OLW D431
WHSIEITE ONILIAW DddaN
ALYOIAILYED ¥Od FWVHS

NOIL4I¥DSEA

YEILSIDHY QUYD FSYHO¥NA

ALNNOD AZYOLS

ENYEA-L0TY

ALVD NIATOD/Pl-6-%
196921

ANYEA-LSLELO
SLITLOTAYO

NED MDOOLSWOD NALLIHM
606BZEZI0IHSNYEL
TITYEZEZI09HSNYHEL
FOVE LIWWAS-YILIENS
FIYSNY¥ES

YOIO ¥0Od WOOH
$10Z0Ivala 23y

NIGO¥ a3y auvod
BO0EEE69PZTERY " " H#AHO
LNIVW TO¥LId-MNOSYL
8¥8Z9EH ANI

986€H# QIWADI

L¥OdEIY - FUOWAYH
SYD NIYIAVW NYWIID
Y019 7and

AQNYD LIDYYL NIV
loddd EWOH ¥1/Z/% ad
dEd 3JI340 ¥T1/%/¥ MD
d3a d2I440 P1/v/v MD
OTVYH ¥I/€/v MD
ODLSI¥M -NIAZEN'D

Sdsn -NIABN'D
SAETYY -NIABN'D
FAVOHSIA -NIAZN'D
LUYWTYM - THENYIHDONE
LNIWAYd

# HOIOANI 143d-aNnd

+Te30L PIeds

QUVD TYIDHEWWOD FNO STIIM
¥oaNgn

PI/9T/%0
ls08vsad

LT

HIEWNON
o4

83eq uny
ON 3xcday



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 6, 2014 Estimate of time required: >5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [x]

™~

. Title: An amendment to Special Use Permit No. 2006-049 to widen a top portion of an existing

commercial wireless communications facility (existing “flag-pole™ cell tower) from 27
inches to 36 inches diameter in order to accommodate additional wireless
communications antennas. The existing facility applicable to the request for amendment
is located at 911 Highway 341 Gold Hill Divide, Storey County, Nevada (APN 002-023-
11). This file was continued at the April 17, 2014, Planning Commission meeting so that
the applicant may continue working with staff on recommended conditions of approval.
The Applicant requests to be heard at the June 5, 2014, Planning Commission and at the
June 17 County Commission meeting.

. Recommended motion: | make a motion to continue Special Use Permit Application 2006-049-

A1-2014 to the June 17, 2014 County Commissioner’s meeting.

. Prepared by: Dessie Redmond, Planner

Department: Planning Department Telephone: 847-1144

. Staff summary: See enclosed Staff Report No. 2006-049-A1-2014.

. Supporting materials: None.

. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

. Legal review required:

District Attorney

: Review_ed by:
A Department Head Department Name:
29" County Manager Other agency review:

. Board action:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[] Approved
[] Denied

— r—
e —

Agenda Item No.



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 6, 2014 Estimate of time required: 10 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [ | Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: A Special Use Permit application to convert a detached accessory two-car garage into a
mother-in-law quarters at 2061 Cartwright Road (APN 003-092-86), Virginia City
Highlands (1 acre), Nevada.

2. Recommended motion: In accordance with the recommendation by Staff and the Storey
County Planning Commission, the findings of fact shown in the staff report, the compliance with
all conditions of approval shown in the staff report, and compliance with all federal, state, and

county regulations, I hereby make a motion to approve Special Use Permit Application Number
2014-003 to convert an existing detached garage into a mother-in-law quarters.

3. Prepared by: Dessie Redmond, Planner
Department: Planning Department Telephone: 847-1144
4. Staff summary: A Special Use Permit application to convert an existing detached garage into a

mother-in-law quarters. The site location is 2061 Cartwright Road, Virginia City Highlands
(1 acres).

5. Supporting materials: Staff report, exhibits and appendixes.

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

«—J}__ Department Head Department Name:
- 2 County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

— —
[

Agenda Item No.



26 South B Street, PO Box 176, Virginia City, NV 89440

STOREY COUNTY {
PLANNING DEPARTMENT - ¥

Storey County Courthouse

Phone (775) 847-1144 — Fax (775) 847-0949
planning@storeycounty.org

r
To: Storey County Board of County Commissioners
From: Storey County Planning Department

Meeting Date:
Meeting Location:
Case Number:
Applicant:
Property Owners:
Staff Contact:

Figures:

Appendixes:

Guiding Documents:

Property Location:

Request:

May 6, 2014

Storey County Courthouse - 26 South B Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440
2014-003

William Evans

William and Martha Evans

Dessie Redmond, Storey County Planner

Figure 1: Zoning Map: Figure 2: Vicinity Map; Figure 3: Contour Map: Figure
4-9: Site Photos; Figure 10: Site Map: Figure 11: Adjacent Parcels Map: Figure
12: Red Flag

Appendix 1: Lot Line Adjustment Information; Appendix 2: Letter Submitted
by Applicant; Appendix 3: November 4, 2013 Applicant’s Email: Appendix 4:
Existing Septic Information Submitted by Applicant; Appendix 5: VCHPOA
Information; Appendix 6: Letter from Haddix and Appendix 7: Letter from

Stewarts: Appendix 8: Letter from Anonymous

Storey County Code, Section 17.03.150 Special Use Permit (conditional use);
17.10.030 Definitions, 17.40.020 Estate Zone: Storey County Master Plan

2061 Cartwright Road. Virginia City Highlands, Storey County, Nevada (APN:
003-092-86)

For a Special Use Permit to convert existing detached garage into a mother-in-
law quarters.

0
I. BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS
1.1 Site location and Characteristics
The property is located in the Virginia City Highlands 1 acre Estates (E1 VCH) on one parcel that is
approximately 2.180 acres. Originally there were two parcels but a lot line adjustment by record of
survey was recorded in 1994 (Appendix 1 - Lot Line Adjustment Information). The adjacent properties
to the south and east are also zoned E1 VCH. The adjacent properties to the north and west are zoned

0

(m,
Stalf Report - 2014-003

Background & Analysis



EI0-VCH

Property Boundary

1

EI-VCH

Figure | - Zoning Map

EU Reno

N et

¢
County Boundary

e Property Bodndary

Figure 3 - Contour Map

Virginia City Highlands 10 acre Estates
(E10 VCH) (Figure 1 - Zoning Map).

The Applicant’s property is located
approximately 6 miles north of Virginia
City and 28 miles south of Reno (Figure
2 - Vicinity Map).

There is an existing residence and a
detached garage on the property. The
terrain of the property is steep with an
approximate elevation change of 70

feet from the northwest corner to the
southeast corner of the property (Figure
3 - Contour Map). Access to the property
is off Cartwright Road via a private
driveway. Cartwright Road runs along
the northwest of the property (Figure 4 -
9 Site Photos).

1.2 Proposed Use

The Applicant proposes to convert their
existing detached garage into a mother-
in-law quarters. The proposed conversion
will result in a single-family detached
dwelling of permanent character in a
permanent location with approximately
933 square feet of additional living
space. This will include one bedroom,
one office, a kitchen, living/dining room
and two bathrooms and a storage area
(Figure 10 - Site Map). The Applicant
has stated that with the proposed
conversion, that only the Applicant and
his wife will occupy the unit (Appendix
2 - Letter Submitted by Applicant).

1.3 Special Use Permit Required

The purpose and intent of the Estate
zones are established for areas
particularly suited for low density
residential use. to further enhance

the quality of life for residents and to
prohibit the development of uses which
are incompatible and detrimental to a

O

o
Staff Report - 2014-003

Background & Analysis



it LR

g garage where the MILQ’s is proposed

T

Figure 5 - Site Photo showing location

ff Report - 2014-003

Background & Analysis



B¢

Figure 7 - Site Photo (Pictometry ) looking south across property

o O
Staff Report - 2014-003 Background & Analysis




Figure 9 - Site Photo showing steep terrain,

Staff Report - 201 Background & Analysis




003-092~028

B 1"*’/ %
% 5\,f// )

28727
ZSKVA /
/D Existing Residence /
D Existing Garage, Proposed MILQ ‘
INTS

Property Boundary :

Figure 10 - Site Map

rural residential environment. Section 17.40.025 Uses Subject to Special Use Permits in the Storey
County Code (SCC) does permit one detached family guest home (also known as a mother-in-law
quarters) with securing a Special Use Permit.

1.4 Definitions

Dwelling: Any building or portion of a building used exclusively for permanent (thirty days or more)
residential purposes.

Dwelling. single-family detached: A free-standing structure intended for occupancy by one family, and
constructed on a separate building lot, that is owned in fee simple. Each building has a front yard, a rear
yard, and two side yards.

Mother-in-law quarters (MILQ): A structure occupying an accessory position on a lot and used
exclusively for housing members of the immediate family of those living within the principal residence,
or their nonpaying guests.

1.5 Surrounding Uses

The property to the east and southeast are vacant, the other adjacent properties have existing residence
on the parcels (Figure 11 - Adjacent Parcels Map).

=}

u,

Staff Report - 2014-003

Background & Analysis



: SETOF Cantour b
o et P opetty Botindars

Barsiine Residénce: ;

FyistingResilentet Proposed MR
- o,

Adidcent Residehde™

1.6 Area Impacts

[t appears that the proposed MILQ will impose few to no adverse impacts on the surrounding lands. The
existing garage is visible from Cartwright but the structure will not change in height and therefore will
not obstruct the viewshed of any surrounding uses.

1.7 Background Events

On November 4, 2013 Staff met with the Property Owners and first heard their proposal. Staff explained
the Special Use Process (SUP) and the public process required for this use. Staff also communicated to
the Applicant that a hardship and findings of fact are required for a recommendation of approval (this

is standard with all applications). The Applicant acknowledged he understood the process and would
submit necessary documents for an application in an email sent November 4, 2013 (see Appendix 3 -
November 4, 2013 Applicant’s Email).

In February of 2014, the Property Owners began converting their garage into a MILQ without submitting

O— s
Staff Report - 2014-003 Background & Analysis




Figure 12 - Photo showing garage red-flagged.

the proper documents or getting a SUP or receiving a building permit and thus putting themselves in
violation of County Codes. Therefore, the Building Department red-flagged the garage and work on the
proposal stopped (Figure 12 - Red Flag).

The Property Owners expressed to the Planning Department they assumed they would get a denial for
a SUP and decided to move forward with the conversion without submitting proper documentations
to either the Planning or Building Department. Staff explained to the Property Owners there is no way
of knowing how County Officials would vote but it is Staff’s job to explain the public process and the
requirements for receiving a recommendation of approval or denial from Staff,

During this communication some new information surfaced regarding the hardships the family is subject
to. These hardships are outlined in Appendix 2 - Letter Submitted by Applicant.

2. GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH STOREY COUNTY'S
GUIDING DOCUMENTS

2.1 Summary Table.

The table on the following page shows land uses, master plan designations and zoning for the land
surrounding the proposed residence. There are no evident conflicts between the proposal and the County
Master Plan. The proposed use is consistent with the surrounding rural land that allows for low density
residential uses.

e —
Staff Repori - 2014-003 Background & Analysis; General Compliance with Storey County's Guiding Documents

8




Table 1: Land Use Compatibility

Land Land Use Master Plan Zoning
Applicant's Land Ixisiting single-family residence: proposed MILQ Single-family residential | EI VCH
Land to the east Vacant Single-family residential El VCH
Land to the southeast Exisiting single-family residence Single-family residential El1 VCH
Land to the south Vacant Single-family residential E1 VCH
Land to the southwest Exisiting single-family residence Single-family residential E1 VCH
Land to the northwest Exisiting single-family residence Single-family residential E10 VCH
Land to the north Exisiting single-family residence Single-family residential | E10 VCH

3. COMPLIANCE WITH THE STOREY COUNTY CODE -

SECTION 17.40 ESTATE ZONE

3.1 Special Use Permit Required

SCC Section 17.40.025 - Uses subject to special use permit states:

“The following additional uses my be permitted subject to securing a special use permit as
provided for in Chapter 17.03 Administrative Provisions.
F. One detached family guest home (also known as a mother-in- quarters), defined as a

structure occupying an accessory position on a lot and used exclusively for housing members of

the immediate family of those living within the principal residence, or their nonpaying guests
subject to a special use permit. The accessory family guest home must meet the following

standards:

1. A family guest home must be a complete dwelling and include a kitchen and bathroom.
2. A family guest home may be no less than five hundred square feet in area, nor greater

than one thousand square feet in area.

3. If a family guest home is occupied on a permanent bases, a signed affidavit must be
filed with the Community Development Department stating who is occupying the guest

home. Affidavits will be reviewed annually.
4. Septic and domestic water use requirements comply with the applicable Nevada

Revised Statutes.” (Appendix 4 - Existing Septic Information Submitted by Application)

3.2 Minimum Lot Size

The minimum acreage in an E1 VCH zone is 1 acre. The Applicant’s property does conform and exceed

the minimum lot size requirements with a lot size of 2.21 acres.

3.3 Lot Dimension Requirements

The average dimension of a lot in one direction (front to rear or side to side) may not exceed four
times the average dimension in the other direction. The Applicant’s property does conform to the lot

dimension requirements.

—a

O~
Staff Report - 2014-003

Compliance with the Storey County Code



3.4 Height of buildings and structures

In the Estate zoning. the a structure may not exceed a height of three stories or thirty-five feet, whichever
is higher, except as may be allowed by a variance, The existing structures on this property conform to
this standard. The proposed conversion also conforms with this standard as the height of the garage will
not be changing.

3.5 Setback Requirements
The E1 VCH zoning has a minimum front set back of 30 feet, a minimum rear setback of 40 feet and a
minimum side setback of 15 feet. The Applicant’s proposal conforms to all minimum setbacks.

3.6 Effect of covenants, conditions and restrictions

The E1 VCH zone utilizes covenants conditions and restrictions (CC & R’s). Staff has received
information regarding an initial architectural committee review with the Virginia City Highlands
Property Owners Association for the E1 VCH zone (Appendix 5 - VCHPOA Information).

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

4.1 Public Comment

As of April 28, 2014 (date of posting) Staff received two letters from the Applicant’s neighbor’s stating
they had no issues with the Applicant converting their garage into additional living space (Appendix

6 - Letter from Haddix and Appendix 7 - Letter from Stewarts). Staff received one letter from a neighbor
stating their concerns with the SUP application (Appendix 8 - Letter from Anonymous).

5. FINDINGS

5.1 Motion for Approval

The following findings of fact are evident with regard to the requested Special Use Permit when the
recommended conditions of approval in Section 6 Recommended Conditions of Approval are applied:

5.1.10 The Special Use Permit complies with all federal, state. and county regulations.

5.1.20 The Special Use Permit will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on
the adjacent properties or the surrounding area.

5.1.30 The conditions of the Special Use Permit adequately address potential fire hazards and
require compliance with the applicable fire codes, including setback and fire protection ratings.

5.1.40 The conditions under this Special Use Permit do not conflict with the minimum
requirements in SCC Chapter 17.40 Estate Zone and Chapter 17.03.150 Special Use Permits, or
any other federal. state. or county regulations, including building and fire codes.

5.2 Motion for Denial

Should a motion be made to deny the Special Use Permit request, the following findings with

O—

Staff Report - 2014-003

10

0

Public Comment: Findings



explanation of why should be included in that motion.

5.2.10 Substantial evidence shows that the Special Use Permit may conflict with the purpose,
intent, and other specific requirement of SCC 17.40 Estate Zone and Chapter 17.03.150 Special
Use Permit or other federal, state. or county regulations.

5.2.20 The conditions under the Special Use Permit do not adequately mitigate potential adverse
impacts on surrounding uses or protect against potential safety hazards for surrounding uses.

6. RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

All conditions must be met to the satisfaction of each applicable County Department, unless otherwise
stated.

1. Compliance. The Special Use Permit and use allowed thereby must comply and remain in
compliance with all provisions set forth by this Special Use Permit and Federal, Nevada State and
Storey County codes and regulations, and submitted plans and reports as approved. The Applicant must
provide the Planning and Building Departments site plans drawn to scale prior to obtaining a

building permit.

2. Permits and expiration. The Applicant must apply for all building and fire permits for the structure
within 24 months from the date of board approval for this Special Use Permit. and continuously
maintain the validity of those permits, as appropriate, or this approval will become null and void.

3. Complete. The mother-in-law quarters must be a complete dwelling and include a kitchen and
bathroom.

4. Size. The mother-in-law quarters area of occupancy must be no less than five hundred square feetin
area, nor greater than one thousand square feet in area.

5. Occupants. The mother-in-law quarters must be exclusively for housing members of the immediate
family of those living within the principal residence, or their nonpaying guests. A signed affidavit must
be annually filed with the Planning and Building* Departments stating who is occupying the mother-in-
law quarters. The person(s) indicated thereon must conform to the requirements of this Special

Use Permit.

6. 24 Months. At such time that the dwelling becomes unoccupied for more than 24 months by
person(s) approved by this Special Use Permit, the dwelling must be converted back to a non-
occupancy use.

7. Improvements. Septic and domestic water use requirements** must comply with the applicable
Nevada Revised Statues and County Building Codes.

8. Taxes paid. Before obtaining a building permit, the Applicant must show the Planning Department
evidence that all property taxes on the land are paid to-date.

*Nevada Division of Water Resources [DWR) stature requires an application for an accessory dwelling unit {MILQ's) for the
installation of a meter so the main residence and accessory dwelling shall not exceed two acre-feet per year as provided by NRS.
The water usage measurements from the tolalizing meter must be submitted by the parcel owner to DWR no later than January
3151 of each calendar yeaor.
(m, -0
Stalf Report - 2014-003 Recommended Conditions of Approvail

11




9. Indemnification. The Applicant warrants that the future use of land will conform to requirements
of Storey County, State of Nevada, and applicable federal regulatory and legal requirements; further,
the Applicant warrants that continued and future use of the land shall so conform. The Applicant and
property owner(s) agree to hold Storey County, its officers, and representatives harmless from the costs
and responsibilities associated with any damage or liability, and any/all other claims now existing or
which may occur as a result of this Special Use Permit.

10. Virginia City Highlands Property Owners Association. The final structure elevation drawings
must be stamped with the approval the Virginia City Highlands Property Owner Association (VCHPOA)
prior to any building permit issued.

11. Sale of Property. If the Applicant sales the property, the Special Use Permit becomes null and
void. Special Use Permit 2014-003 does not run with the land (2061 Cartwright Road, Virginia City
Highlands, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 003-092-86)).*

*The wording in bold italics was added to the conditions of approval at the April 17, 2014 Planning
Commission meeting.

7. POWER OF THE BOARD & PLANNING COMMISSION

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Planning Commission must take such action thereon as it deems
warranted under the circumstances and announce and record its action by formal resolution, and such
resolution must recite the findings of the Planning Commission upon which it bases its decision. The
decision of the Planning Commission in the matter of granting the Special Use Permit is advisory
only to the Board of County Commissioners and that governing body must consider the report and
recommendation and must make such a decision thereon as it deems warranted.

8. APRIL 17: PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

On April 17, 2014, in accordance with the recommendation by Staff, the findings of fact under 5.1 of
this staff report and in compliance with all conditions of approval (1-11), the Storey County Planning
Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval for Special Use Permit 2014-003 (yes = 6,
nay = (. absent = 1).

9. PROPOSED MOTIONS

This Section contains two motions from which to choose. The motion for approval is recommended by
Staff and Planning Commission in accordance with the findings under Section 5.1 of this report. Those
findings should be made part of that motion. A motion for denial may be made and that motion should
cite one or more of the findings shown in Section 5.2. Other findings of fact determined appropriate by
the County Commissioners should be made part of either motion.

O

00—

Staff Report - 2014-003

12

Fower of the Board & Planning Commission; April 17: Planning Commission Meeting: Proposed Maotions



8.1 Recommended Motion

In accordance with the recommendation by Staff and the Storey County Planning Commission, the
findings of fact under Section 5.1 of this report and/or other findings deemed appropriate by the Board
of County Commissioners, and compliance with all conditions of approval under Section 6 of this report
and/or other conditions of approval deemed appropriate by the Board of County Commissioners and
compliance with all federal. state and county regulations, I hereby make a motion to approve Special
Use Permit Application Number 2014-003 to convert an existing detached garage into a mother-in-law
quarters.

8.2 Alternative Motion

In accordance with the findings under Section 5.2 of this report and/or other finding against the
recommendation for approval by Staff and the Storey County Planning Commission, I hereby make
a motion to deny Special Use Permit Application Number 2014-003 to convert an existing detached
garage into a mother-in-law quarters.

Prepared by: Dessie E. Redmond,
Storey County Planner

B .|
Staff Report - 2014-003 Proposed Motions
13



APPENDIX 1: LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT INFORMATION

n} u]
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix |: Lot Line Adjustment Information

14



*** THIS IS AN UNOFFICIAL COPY *w#

. gt ey
TS

FILE NO. 74891

BOWERS, EARL & BARBARA RECORD OF SURVEY/LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT
LOTS 284 & 285, BLOCK M, VIRGINIA CITY HIGHLANDS

STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA
Filed for record October 20, 1994 (1 Sheet)

survey Completed August 17, 1994

FILED 7uit REGORDING
AT THE REQUEST OF

T ealrene B
9L 0CT20 AHIJ: 53

FILE Ho..... .0
HARZAZE D LOWTHER

I i
| RN
' ook 102 PMeESO0

ik —0
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 1: Lot Line Adjustment Information

15




=,

#*¢ THIS IS AN UROFFICIAL COPY ¥**

e e e ekt e ;

PR G |

g 8 © 9

« T TADDRESST BOX 124

" DELINQUENCY :

Print Key Output Fage !

= .5?635'.51 VIROMS 740604 STOREY 10/720/94 _1_1_5_1 68 6
Display Device . . + « » ° c3
USerY & & & & = - « .o LGl e S S e

TCPO{0, TAX COLLECTION FAYMENTS !
NAME BOWERS EARL & IONE e cec—— Y. |

ADDRESS2
CITY-ST VIRGINIA CITY NV B9440

x|

W T GHDT7EKIF CHD A-FOST

E

QTR-4
ST PAYMENT=ENTER FAKCEL 00309227 VCH CARTWRIGHT RD 20861

1"\}__.% e —————— Ty

~—CURRENT TAXES--  PAYDR TX SV 00 00341 TAXES FENALTY DUE
QTR-1 M B8-25-94 BOWERS EARL & IONE 19.39 .00 .00
QTR=2 M~ 16-12-94 HOWERS EARL & IONE i © - R (- T ]
QTR-3

19.36 .00 38.72

102094 1 BOWERS EARL & IONE CSMR 000000000 TOTAL DELINR. y
000000000 TOTAL FENALTY .00 34

F——SENTOR CITIZEN® 000000000 T 06000000 TOTAL FAYMENT — — .00

CURRENT TAXES T7.47

e i A A e

e ———— e S e e

o

8

Appendixes - 2014-0 i
s 03 Appendix 1: Lot Line Adjustment Information

16



***+ THIS IS AN UNOFFICIAL

COpY *vv

o)
{ o ) I
@ Print Key Output
o) 5763551 VIROHS 940404 _STOREY
4
o Display Device . . . . c3
8 USeY o o+ o o o o & o o s & CW
i g
QP TCPO1O, TAX COLLECTION PAYMENTS
ol NAME BOWERS EARL & IONE
16 ADDRESS1 BROX 124
(= I ADDRESS?

@ CITY-ST VIRGINIA CITY NV_87440 J— = e e i
i3 DELINRUENCY
@ .
5 B [ I
b o
@ |
: I'_—.__,__,_,_._‘ e 3 e e e A e i R e e e R ATy e
i
®4  —-CURRENT TAXES-- PAYOR TX SV 00 00342 TAXES FENALTY Dgg
i QTR-4 M g-25-94 BOWERS EARL & IONE oy dp _ a89 T
s QTR-2 M 10-12-94 EOWERS EARL & IONE 19.36 .00 i
@ QTR-3 §9.36 .00 19.36
e 38.72
“___QTR-4 T uu . | .. S— L wHO o Tl
& PAYMENT-ENTER FARCEL 00309228 VCH CARTWRIGHT RD 2071 082
o 102094 {1 BOWERS EARL & IONE CSHR 000000000 TOTAL DELINQ. .00 B
i § 000000000 TOTAL PENALTY .
T SENTOR CITIZENE 006600006 000000000 TOTAL FAYMENT L)
® CURRENT TAXES 77.47
1 R - o — I
o T CHD 7-SKIF CMD 4-FOST
E&
33 B o T e

®
®
®
L
1
9
9
-
J

f‘ " XookK 10> PARE. So0 B
7%
I > S

o

) jonfos tants

Fage

i

_10/20/%4 _11:52:08

Appendixes - 2014-003
17

=l

Appendix 1: Lot Line Adjustment Information



APPENDIX 2: LETTER SUBMITTED BY APPLICANT

o ul
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 2: Letter Submitted by Applicant

18




Dear Planning Commission members,

We are William (Bill) and Martha Evans residing at 2061 Cartwright Rd with our daughter Erika,
son-in-law Tim and two granddaughters ages 4 and 12.

We are submitting an application for a Special Use Permit to convert our existing detached
garage into a mother-in-law quarters per Title 17, Section 17.40.025, Paragraph F. for Martha
and |. We are asking you to please consider our application for approval for the following
reasons:

Due to my job in the Department of Defense and Tim’s military service, our family has had to
move around the world and live apart for some time. Tim is a disabled veteran with several
deployments to Afghanistan and Irag. He was injured in Afghanistan in early 2005 when the
vehicle he was riding in hit an IED and was destroyed. He has had several surgeries to remove
shrapnel from his shoulder and has been diagnosed with PTSD.

After leaving the military Tim had two different office type jobs, providing IT support, and found
it difficult to fully function in that type of environment due to his disabilities. He has since
begun working for a firm out of Washington DC providing IT support services remotely from
home which is more suitable for his condition. Tim works from 7:00am to 5:00pm and his
company requires an office area that affords the professional quiet work envirenment the
company’s clients expect. Without that type of environment Tim’s job and income will be
jeopardized as well as our home.

We are in our young 60’s, and as time goes on it would be more beneficial for us to live in a
smaller home that has all the living space on a single level. Currently we occupy the upper
portion of the home requiring us to climb stairs multiple times daily. Martha injured her back
during our move here which causes her difficulty maneuvering the stairs. She is under a
doctor’s care to assist in her healing and recuperation. | injured my knees as a youth, in a car
accident, which are now beginning to cause me issues with the stairs also. The laundry area is
on the lower level which requires climbing two flights of stairs several times weekly to do
laundry.

Sadly, after we have occupied the home for several months we find these issues becoming
more and more of a daily hardship.

Looking for a viable solution we’ve had 2 different contractors visit the home and property to
see what would be the most cost effective way to add additional and feasible living space that
can accommodate our daily hardships. Both contractors agreed that the existing garage was
the most efficient structure to provide the needed extra living space. The garage is solidly built,
like the main home, and in addition has the water and septic already in place by the original
builder which will support this requirement. The existing septic tank is 1500 gallons as attested
to by the enclosed letter, (Enc. 6) from Robison Engineering, the original engineer who installed
the system, and the enclosed pumping receipt, (Enc. 7) from Bonanza Septic Service. The

-0

00—

Appendixes - 2014-003

19

Appendix 2: Letter Submitied by Applicant



original Occupancy Permit, (Enc. 8) shows the septic system to be 1200 gallons; however
Robison Engineering changed the system to 1500 gallons at the original owner’s request. Since
this project will add only one additional bedroom, for a total of four, the septic system whether
1200 or 1500 gallons is not a factor as both will support four bedrooms.

The proposed garage conversion will result in a single-family detached dwelling of permanent
character in a permanent location with approximately 933 square feet of additional living
space. This will include one bedroom, one office, kitchen, living / dining room and two
bathrooms and a storage area. This dwelling will be permanently occupied by Martha and | and
we will sign an affidavit attesting to that fact.

Currently we have a 3 bedroom Open Floor plan. With the garage conversion we will add an
additional bedroom to our living area thereby freeing space for Tim’s necessary office as well as
giving Martha and | the single level living area more suited for our needs.

Per Section 17.03.150, Paragraph D, 1-4. | see no negative impacts to the area due to this
project. Since we are converting an existing structure there will be no size, height, operations
or other significant changes to any features. There will be no substantial or undue adverse
effects on adjacent properties or neighborhoods, traffic conditions, parking, public
improvements, sites, right-of-ways, or other matters affecting public health, safety or general
welfare. The proposed use in the proposed area will be adequately served by and will impose
no undue burden on any county provided improvements, facilities, utilities or services.

Martha and | would like to assist in the care and upbringing of our granddaughters and in turn
Erika and Tim would like to assist us as needed into our golden years. They want to be the ones
to care for us and not have the only option be a senior care facility.

We are all so happy we found this home in the Highlands where we can live together as a
family. We think this area is a beautiful place to live and raise our granddaughters.

We hope all of you can see our petition is for a long-term and cost effective solution. Please
consider this petition for our family.

Thank you for your consideration.
William & Martha Evans

2061 Cartwright Rd.

Reno, NV. 89521

yul

m,

Appendixes - 2014-003

20

Appendix 2: Letter Submitted by Applicant



Description of proposed Special Use Permit project.

Convert existing detached 29’ x 40’ (1160 sq ft) garage into a Mother-In-Law quarters and
storage area.

Conversion to include Kitchen, Great room, 1 Master Bedroom, 1 Master Bath, 1 Office, 1 Guest
Bath, Laundry room and Storage areas.

The converted living space will occupy approximately 933 sq ft with the remaining 227 sq ft to
be used for garage storage. There will also be approximately 240 sq ft of overhead storage
above the living area.

The existing garage door will remain for access to that storage area.

O
Appendix 2: Letter Submitted by Applicant

o
Appendixes - 2014-003

21



APPENDIX 3: NOVEMBER 4, 2013 APPLICANT’'S EMAIL

(] u}
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 3: November 4, 2013 Applicant's Email

22




Dessie Redmond

i s SeTemamrT e B0 ST WIS D TEr ot ol L SRR L A
From: Evans <marthanbill@earthlink.net>
Sent: Maonday, November 04, 2013 3:03 PM
To: Austin Osborne; Shannon Gardner; Dessie Redmond
Subject: Evans Septic - 2061 Cartwright Rd
Attachments: septic inspection - 2061Cartwright.pdf

Shannon, Austin & Dessie,

Thank you all for coming out today and providing your input and recommendations for our situation.
We look forward to working with you to submit the necessary documents and meet with the appropriate
boards and committees to gain approval to move forward with our plans. If there is anything you need
to assist in this process please do not hesitate to contact us. We look forward to receiving the required
application forms.

Attached is the septic inspection and pumping invoice reflecting the tank as 1500 gallons.

Thank you,

Bill & Martha Evans
2061 Cartwright Rd
Reno, NV. 89521

Bill - 618.304.2670
Martha — 618.304.5077

O 0
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 3; November 4, 2013 Applicant's Email

23




APPENDIX 4: EXISTING SEPTIC INFORMATION SUBMITTED
BY APPLICANT

=, O
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 4: Existing Septic Information Submitted by Applicant

24



Robison Engineering Company, Inc 755
12810 Fellowship Way, Reno, NV 89511 " 1 P '?
snng

www.robisoneng.com TR AR YL NG

State of Nevada —Department of Health and Human Services

Division of Public and Behavioral Heaith

Rural and Community Heaith Service- Environmental Health Section  Date: December 5, 2013
4150 Technology Way, Suite 101

Carson City NV 83706

Evans Residence rural 0SDS
2061 Cartwright Road
SUBJECT:  Virginia City Highlands, Nevada

Engineer’s Statement
To whom it may concern,
| was the design engineer for the semi-custom log home at 2061 Cartwright Road in the VC
Highlands, which was constructed by Danny and Christine Epper. My personal recollection is
that while | specified a 1200-galion concrete tank, the Eppers voluntarily installed a 1500-galion

tank supplied by Jensen Precast.

The measurement of 118" (9-10") from outside edge to outside edge of the concrete
maintenance lids confirms that this tank is a Northern Nevada JS-1500 tank, matching the
attached manufacturer's spec sheat.

Please feel free to contact me if any more infcrmation is needed.

=
I
r;,
I_‘Z
| B
r;
2
=
i
=

Sincerely,

ROBISON ENGINEERING COMP Y e

§ Aceson <;};}\
'S U‘]&" Exp; 12-01=17" f.? JW-.-_,.')
[0S
Nathan Ear! Robison, E‘WﬂS @ % CIVIL &
Vice President, Senior Engineer Q\{({-‘u ﬂf}:‘ ’j 213 -1t 2N
\“{’. Iuc‘:’,.,:-

Attachments: W s
- Jensen Precast Residential Septic Tanks specifications; subject tank highlighted

CC:
Bill and Martha Evans

u|

o+

Appendixes - 2014-003

25

Appendix 4: Existing Septic Information Submitted by Applicant



RESIDENTIAL SEPTIC TANKS

LISTED BY UPC®

A ~ %
|
L - '
TOP VIEW
/—R‘SER ADAPTER’S\
L O L TR~ VAR L=
‘ Ly
P = = [_ ey
C ISN.SEUDES
| 1
[ INLETS e
SIDE VIEW

NGDEL LiQuip MINIMUM | MINIMUM
NUMBER CAPACITY | DIMA | DIMB | DIMC | DIMD | DIME |EXCAVATION | EXCAVATION

(GALLONS) WIDTH" LENGTH
JS-1000 1000 g1 g'=2"| 58" | 4=10"| 4’ =7 6'~-10" g'-2"
J5-1200 1200 5-9" | 8-8" | 5-8" [ 4'—10"| 4-7" 7 -6" 9'—p"
J5-1500 | 1500 5-7" [10'-8" | 5'-8" | 4'=10" | 4'-7" 7—4" 1'-8"
JS—2000 2000 4'—11" [15'=11"] 5—8" | 4'—10" | 4'-7 5 —-8" 16'-11"
JS- 2500 2500 5-9” [16'-10"| 5'—8" [ 4'—10" | 4'-7" 7' -6" 17'-10"
= e o T e e |57 [5-7 vy T

*OVERALL WDTH CAN VARY WITH TANK MODEL. USE EXCAVATION WIDTH FOR SITE PLANNING.
DESIGN LOAD: NON-TRAFFIC WITH 3 EARTH COVER MAXIMUM AT 500 PSF.

FOR COMPLETE DESIGN AND PRODUCT INFORMATION
CONTACT JENSEN PRECAST.

Jerigen Precost roserves ths right ta moke chonges to product design EI'EE"
' .

und/ar dirmensions withaul nollce, Pleosa conloct Jensen Precoat whanevar
4/10/2008 necessary for confirmetion or advice an product design. PRECAST
JS1000-JS 3000 _NONV_B.0WG
82008

-0
Appendix 4: Existing Septic Information Submitted by Applicant

o
Appendixes - 2014-003
26



Bonaoza Septic Service

20 Martin Dr. Ste. A
Nevada Business Moundhouse , NV. 89706 Date ‘1
License: #157304 775-883-3411

The following information is provided to facilitate the processing of loan reports and septic tank
permits, Note that s}l residential septic tanks should be pumped every two years to protect tanks and
leach fields from damage, This is a report of 8 visual inspection a3 dated and is not & guaranty or
warranty of the septic system or any of it’s component parts,

Property Owner: Phone#

Address: 20 Caciuwe \.r\l\,\ Ll City: Kc_m  ste NN
Title Co: ¥ 15t [enbennial  Real EstateCo:j_t_g_\;_\qg‘ Ree) E=dade Group
Address: Address;

City: - State: City: State:

Phooe: o R Phone:£
Contact: EE ,; A Weane Xy Contaet: | -« {,q_ QR INC

Parcel # Tank Capacity: |58 op nS }
Escrow # Quantity Pumped:

Date Of Pumping: (- | - 15
Septic Material:_(\ mno 1+ e

)I!ﬂcalian Of Taok On Property: L:S:E i S DI, _Q_LQ, ]LQL{i_ ) 18 N
e _hopse . 197 deeg. yarKed arkh ave. ¥ T—
Plot Map Of Tank(s) And Leach I m:{z.) Locltion Proirided' Yes  No

Condition Of Septic Tank Lids And Covers: C\J{YDL

Condition OF Tank Interior: 3 £y,

Condition Of Inlet & Outlet T's: [\ S0y s

Condition Of Baffle & Baffle Vent Spaces:() )551[3
Repairs Requured or Scwage Dlsposal bystem. im‘F

Abnormalities Observed: Y\ 7Tyve

Repairs Performed On Sewage Disposal System: Y\ TN\

Notice:
This inspection is based on visual observation only. Septic Systems can fail st any time if not
maintained pro rly in the past or Tuture. We cannot guarantee septic system operstion beyond date

of inspection, ’ YO LK ey Yo Yeuol g_‘{\‘é_ q_or 30 W\\ﬂhd"fs
SRR L &f\r\ o oo \5 LA \7 _)-*‘L\PJIWL 5%‘.‘5“‘-’-m L&(k 1“3
’\)( IR \\}ﬁ o rore o% \\--5‘}&’0"?‘}2)11

Signature LN Q .T(F-‘ {_Li)

—g

w,
Appendixes - 2014-003

Appendix 4: Existing Septic Information Submitted by Applicant

27



\Proper b, ot 206\ Q(\n‘\'mrsm}d Rena N\{%

' Statement PE o [ [y o )

T0 ) '\
3;'-r st Cenkennial Title I

Copenw®  Raod, Bennel

ﬁe:mmuhrmm 3 Bonanza Septic Service

‘*—\),%cd v Le‘;zii{ %\ﬁ-;l,f’jr';"mﬂ
Tohoo Real Estgl Group

R ~ 20 Martin Br. See. A -
o _ Meendhouse, NV 89706 N
Fhone: (775) 883-3411 (775) 265-2778 j
N

~ e
1 otode ¢ wntover $2akae BB
™ v [ 9]
oD apy. P_l-.uui.):.\-sl, bmii)‘s..'g_ *honk . | | MBS
{Sepbie. Lropeckign 8@
= )

Total |893]°

. 530- 443 1S
(Cuan‘u- !cven 30 DAYS Eavzn 60 DAYS SORGARDGNT
&% pdama- pesnz atert

A

-0

O
Appendixes - 2014-003

Appendix 4: Existing Septic Information Submitted by Applicant

28



NEVADA STATE HEALTH DIVISION

Bureau of Health Protection Services

1179 Fairview Drive, Suite 104
g{ { lﬂ Carsan City, NV B9701-5405
T75-607-638%
(% e 1) REFERENGCE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT
LS 7-75TH NO. ST 58 1891-05
OCCUPANCY PERMIT

Name: Danny Epper Address: 4383 Gold Strike Ci. Date: 5/2/06
—=Wy:pper —

City, Stata, Zip: Reno, NV 89521

tepection of Individual Sewage Disposal Syslam

tocaton 2061 Cartwright Rd. V.0 Hi thlands (APN 003-092-86)

Owiar Danng Epper o

Contracter Robison Engineering Company, Inc.

Cunlarms to requiations vedainiog la__Nevada Administrative Code Chapter 444

HEMARKS  THIS QLECUPANGY PERMIT 1S CONSIDERED A TEMPORARY PERMIT TO OPERATE
AN INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM, PER NEVADA ADMINISTRATIVE
CODE 444.784.5, THE OPERATING PERMIT IS VALID UNTIL:
(a) The dispasat system fails; o
{bj A commurity sewerage syslom is installed to service 1ho area.

Commercial Sewage Disposal System consisting of a gallon fank la serve commercial
slrueture(s)
X Residential Septic Sysiem consisting of & 1.200  gallon tank to serve a single family dwelling with a

maximuem 4 bedrooms.
NOTICE lnspec/igd‘ v e Robison, P.E,

You must present this permit to your ( {/ ‘/

=
utility company for electrical connection o Al il U

For: J?ﬁéph Pollock, Public Heallh Engincer

.W‘,':.? 1 p'I i
Danny Epper .
4363 Goid Strike G, Sty Cainly uhidine
Reno, NV 8952

0

=,

Appendixes - 2014-003

: g icant
Appendix 4: Existing Seplic Information Submitted by Applican

29



APPENDIX 5: VCHPOA INFORMATION

o 0
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 5: YVCHPOA Information

30



Virginia City Highlands Architectural Review Committee
P.0. Box 686, Virginia City, NV 89440

Approval & Permi ication

Applicant’s Name; Z&f//f?m . ,é-“z/ﬂ/f/f Telephone # @/457‘36&.-27&7@

Proposed Building Address: 200/ (.f,m‘a-/_c_{gr/ﬁ/ /ég,/ Lots: BSLY Block: _ /Y

Mailing Address: Sydp71pL.

é

3 sets Plans, includes floor plan, elevations; No duplicate plan within 2500 feet.
Living area 1200 sf. minimum (not to include garage, porches, etc.)

Piot plan ____ Fences, gates, corrals

Setbacks; front, sides, rear ___ Dog Run

Siding Material (brochure or chip) ____ Gazebo

Trim (brochure or chip) ____ Breezeway

Roof Pitch, 6/12 for 60% Min. . Decks

Roof Material (brochure) ____ Covered Porch

Detached Garage . Qutbuildings; sheds, pump house
Additions ____ Carport

Residing, Reroofing Horse Shelter/Barn

Repaint Exterior Different Color Contours

Decorative Walls Remove Trees within Footprint
Windmill, Wind Generator Temporary Accessory Building (1 yr.)
Flat Building Pad Temporary Corrals

Remarks:

Design in Harmony, Complete and Accurate. ___Approved ___ Not Approved

1, E a/u’-- < C-_ Fee: %

: Sz
2. 3 %fi/ e Date:
3 Q@_%%_

1 have read and fully understand all the content and requirements for constructing any
structure or improvements on my property in the Virginia City Highlands; as defined in the
CC&R's, Bylaws and the Architectural Guidelines. 1 hereby state that any improvement, )
remodel, alteration or addition to any building or structure on my property will be substantially
construction and finished the same as the plans and specs. submitted for review. Any
deviation shall be submitted again for approval. The Committee shall be neither responsible
for any defects in any plans or specs. submitted or revised, nor for any structural or other
defects in any work done according to said plans or specs. .

This signature signifies that the applicant has read and agrees to the Virginia City

Highlands Property Association Architectural Guidelines, CC&Rs and Bylaws and authorizes a
courtesy inspection for architectural compliance.
C@/M

Date: Signature:

0

=,

Appendixes - 2014-003

31

Appendix 5: VCHPOA Information



William L. Evans

2061 Cartwright Rd
Book M, Lots 285 & 286
a0z _ofz-086

APPROVED

AS NOTED

APR 0 1 2014

(m;

Appendix 5;: VCHPOA Information

2014-003

Appendixes -

32



Gable over

4' High
Redwood
Fence

Lo APPROVED %/

AS NOTED

WA
-

APR 0 1 2014
VIRGINIA CITY HIGHLANDS
ARCHITECTURAL COMMITTEE
PO BOX 686 VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440 p
; #(5/%]
<_/:—}r«ﬁ
William L Evans
2061 Cartwright Rd
Block M, Lots 285 &286
Cd3-02 - 086
a
ndix 5: nformation
cappendmes-zom-oo3 SpemGR Xt ?

33



Sliding Glass Gable added over

door added Door
,‘,/
_,\ :
\\\ ‘._/

‘ » /\ Front
Sliding (North)
Glass
Door

East / @/{/\/5
£~ APPROVED b 2
& AS NOTED J’
L‘] 27” APR 0 1 2014 "
VIRGINIA CITY HIGHLANDS

ARCHITECTURAL COMMITTEE,
£0 BOX 688 VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440

William L. Evans
2061 Cartwright Rd
Block M, Lots 285 & 286

Qo3 -692-080

O— ]
.
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 5: VCHPOA Information

34



Dessie Redmond

From: William Lewis <wlewis312@hughes.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 1:43 PM

To: Dessie Redmond

G ritaml@ix.netcom.com

Subject: 2061 CARTWRIGHT Road

Betsy,

All the architectural committee did was approve the overhang aver the door and the slider being installed on the garage
at 2061 Cartwright Road. We did not approve anything else regarding the in law quarters.

Bill Lewis

O 0
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 5: VCHPOA Information

(F5]
N



APPENDIX 6: LETTER FROM HADDIX

o 0
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 6: Letter from Haddix

36



Rob Haddix
2031 Saddleback Rd.
Virginia City Highlands, NV 89521 3nzi14

To whom it may concern,

| am next door neighbors to Bill and Martha Evans at 2061 Cartwright and | have no issues or
problems with them converting their garage into additional living quarters.

Sincerely
Rob Hadlix
O —0
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 6: Letter from Haddix

37



APPENDIX 7: LETTER FROM STEWARTS’

[m; gul
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 7: Letter from Stewarts’

38




The Stewarts’
2121 Cartwright Rd.
Virginia City Highlands, NV. 88521

To whom it may concern,

We are neighbors of Bill and Martha Evans at 2061 Cartwright Rd. We have no issues with them
converting their existing garage into a Mother-in-Law quarters.

a
Siﬁcerély

<

Jir Stewart

o
Appendixes - 2014-003

0
Appendix 7: Letter from Stewarts’

39



APPENDIX 8: LETTER FROM ANONYMOUS

O— u]
Appendixes - 2014-003 Appendix 8 Letter from Anonymous

40



O—

April 13,2014

Regarding Public Notice for 2061 Cartwright Rd
(Mother-in Law quarters)

1 am appalled that they feel they can do ANYTHING without permits.

Examples: Fencing, plumbing to garage, partial asphalt driveway,
remodeling downstairs of the house, Lots of new lumber being put in garage
for walls? All of this was done after they bought the house, NOT by the
previous owner. So if they can do this, what else are they going to do
without the permits needed?

Also, who is going to make sure they are doing this with the proper permits.
I am sure they need to hook-up to their sewer? Is this going to allow others
to make a mother in-law apartment, and how many people will be living in
the apartment?

What happens if the mother in-law decides to move? Will they rent the
apartment? Or what if they sell the house will this give the new owners the
option to rent it out? A lot to be considered.

Plus there are more than | family living in the house. Enough already. I

was also told by Storey County that this is still 1 family dwelling in the
Highlands.

Concerned Highland Resident

Appendixes - 2014-003

0

Appendix 8: Letter from Anonymous

4]



Meeting date: May 6, 2014

Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent | | Regular agenda [ | Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: To amend Special Use Permit No. 2013-003 include portions of two adjacent parcels and to
exclude certain portions of land. The existing SUP boundary includes all land within APN 004-
301-06 located approximately in the SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 20 TI7N, R21E (MDB&M).
The proposed area to be added includes portions of land within APN 800-000-69 located
approximately in Section 20 T17N, R21E (MDB&M); and APN 004-301-05, located
approximately in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 20 T17N, R21E. The modified SUP will
exclude any land west and northwest of State Route 341 Right-of-Way. The SUP is or the
placement and operation of two portable (temporary) ore processing mills and ancillary uses for
the processing of ore originating from the subject property as described in the submitted SUP
application, and for the temporary placement of a shelter to house the processing mills.

o

Department: Planning Department

2013-003-A-1-2014.

Funds Available: FFund:

Department Head

%

/ i ounty Manager

. Board action:

[] Approved [
[] Denied [

[ E—

. Recommended motion: Approve the special use permit amendment request

. Prepared by: Austin Osborne, Senior Planner

Telephone: 847-1144

. Supporting materials: Staff report and exhibits

. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

. Staff summary: Amendment of Special Use Permit No. 2013-003 as explained in Staff Report No.

_ Comptroller

. Legal review required:
District Attorney

. Reviewed by:

Department Name:

Other agency review:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Agenda [tem No.



Storey County

Board of County Commissioners
Staff Report — SUP Amendment 2013-003-A-1-2014

To:

FrOM:

MEETING DATE:

MEETING LOCATION:

CASE NUMBER:

APPLICANTS:

PROPERTY OWNERS:

STAFF CONTACT:

GUIDING DOCUMENTS:

PROPERTY LOCATION:

Board of Storey County Commissioners
Storey County Planning Department
May 6, 2014

Storey County Courthouse
26 South B Street, Virginia City, Nevada §9440

2013-003-A-1-2014

Con-Virginia Mining Company (Hugh Roy Marshall)
Con-Virginia Mining Company (Hugh Roy Marshall)

Austin Osborne, Senior Planner

Storey County Codes: 17.32.015 Purpose and Intent of the Forestry
Zone; 17.32.020(M) mining and extraction in the Forestry Zone;
17.32.020(N) Uses Subject to Special Use Permit in the Forestry
Zone; 17.92.135 Small Operations mining applicability; 17.92.160

Special Use Permit applicability to mining and ancillary uses; 8.04
Noise; and the Storey County Master Plan.

205 Seven Mile Canyon Road, Virginia City, NV (APNs 004-301-
06; 004-301-05; and 800-000-69)

REQUEST: Amendment of Special Use Permit No. 2013-003 was approved in 2013 for the
placement and operation of a portable temporary water-based ore processing mill to
process ore from an on-site Small Operations underground mine. The proposed
amendment will amend the existing Special Use Permit boundary to include portions
of two adjacent parcels and to exclude certain portions of land. The existing SUP
boundary includes all land within APN 004-301-06 located approximately in the
SE1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 20 T17N, R21E (MDB&M). The proposed area to be
added includes portions of land within APN 800-000-69 located approximately in
Section 20 T17N, R21E (MDB&M); and APN 004-301-05, located approximately in
the NW 1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 20 TI7N, R21E. The modified SUP will exclude
any land west and northwest of State Route 341 Right-of-Way.

1 of 26



Staff Report - 2013-003-A1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

I. KEY TERMS & DEFINITIONS

1.1 Processing. Crushing, grinding, washing, dissolution and other methods by which ore is
prepared for further beneficiation or processing. Processing under this requested special use
permit will not include the use of chemicals or leaching agents.

12 Reclamation. Actions performed during or after exploration project or mining operation
to shape, stabilize, re-vegetate or otherwise treat the land in order to return it to a safe, stable
condition consistent with the establishment of a productive post-mining use of the land and the
abandonment of a facility in a manner which ensures the public safety, as well as the
encouragement of techniques which minimize the adverse visual effects.

1.3  Small Operation Mining. This classification includes surface and underground mining
and exploration involving the use of mechanized or motorized equipment, or involving the use of
explosives, but remaining less than the duration, excavation, and surface area disturbance
thresholds at which a special use permit is required for large operations. A combination or series
of small operations permits or uses (i.e., serial or chain exploration or mining) that violate or
serve to circumvent the letter and spirit of this chapter or title will not be permitted

II. BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

2.1 Pianning commission action. At its April 17, 2014, hearing, the planning commission
heard testimony from the applicant, county staff, and the public. The applicant and staff provided
diagrams, photos, and maps of the subject property, including the area of requested SUP
expansion. The commission, staff, and the applicant discussed environmental, compatibility, and
safety matters pertaining to the area of SUP expansion. They also discussed uses allowed in the
preceding 2013 SUP (SUP No. 2013-003) that would apply to the requested expansion area.

Planning staff received one phone call from a former adjacent land owner who expressed no
concerns about the proposal. There was no other public comment or correspondence. The
planning commission recommended that all land located west and northwest of State Route 341
be excluded from the existing SUP arca and the requested area of expansion as proposed. The
applicant after brief discussion with the planning commission agreed to the recommended
adjustments to the requested SUP as well as to the existing SUP.

Staff read into the record its recommended findings to be included with a motion for approval.
The recommendation by staff was amended by the planning commission to exclude all land west
and northwest of State Route 341 from the requested SUP boundaries as well as from the
existing SUP boundaries. The planning commission voted unanimously (6 votes with Planning
Commissioner John Herrington absent) to approve the SUP modification request in accordance
with stated findings as recommended by staff.

20f26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

2.2 Site location and characteristics. There are three parcels subject to this special use
permit (SUP) request. They are located near the top of Seven Mile Canyon approximately one
mile north of Virginia City. one-quarter mile south of the Virginia Ranches, and 1,000" northeast
of State Route 341 “Geiger Grade™. In 2013 the Board of County Commissioners with
recommendation by the Planning Commission approved SUP No. 2013-003 allowing
construction and operation of a temporary facility for the processing of ore originating from an
on-site underground mine, the Sutro Mine, also owned and operated by the applicant. After
obtaining the SUP, the applicant applied for a Building Permit for the proposed structures and
conducted a land survey of the subject property and its abutting parcels. The survey revealed
inaccuracies of known boundary lines and showed the facility, as proposed. to be located in an
abutting parcel, also owned by the applicant, and outside of the approved SUP boundary.
Planning staff resultantly directed the applicant to apply for a land expansion of the SUP.

2.3 Subject properties. The existing SUP includes all land within APN 004-301-06 (see
Figures 2.1-2.3). The land survey shows the proposed use to be located approximately 166 north
of this parcel and in abutting Utah Patented Mining Claim (APN 800-000-69). The applicant
owns the mineral and surface rights on this claim and is entitled to use it for mining and other
purposes. According to the land survey. the proposed use is located in relative close proximity to
another adjacent parcel (APN 004-301-05). Plans show that the building will meet required
sethack distances (40" rear. 15" side. and 30 front): however, its 33 rear setback leaves little
room for grading. vehicular circulation, and other ancillary uses. Therefore. it is requested that
the SUP expansion also includes a portion of this land. that being portions northeast of State
Route 341.

3026



Ey @/

004-301-05

Figure 2.1: The arca outlined yellow delineates the boundaries of the SUP approved in 2013. The arca outlined and
shaded blue indicates the requested expansion area. The planning commission recommended that land located west
of SR 341 be excluded from the 2013 SUP: that land to be excluded is outlined and shaded red. The dotted lines
show parcels 00-301-05 (top left) and the Utah Patented Mining Claim (middle. and encroaching into said abutting
parcels).

4 0f26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 {Amendment to SUP 2013-003)

Con-Virginia Mining Co.

Storey County Planning
775.847.1144

N B635'00" E

APKN 00%- 301-05

(N1 /4 NET/8) {NEL 4 NED S

poH - 3al-07

N BB 350" €

FouMD PER (R1) LEGEND
ZHBI. Y (4658 Cit) (R} ? HRASS CAD PFR (R)
) HLH REEFERENCE ()

@

e
‘g, -2
. i % 4} 2
SCALE: 1T=500 "&-G,Qr'j i i w g

e T "

P "(.sﬁ? PO BER (X)) P
‘ Ho -3 & g
S 53 s 5
1 3 s ¢ 2 NS
E Ry NEASS NSRBI Ao
x - (FOR 100°%50 BLD) e
&) A * &
= RS 405 &
g‘ (34 o4 a1
-~ 132575 167 . =

516 GH.M9)

_‘?,'- ‘%w %
\F -
APN 004-301-06 o .
(5w NEY /4D (SE1/4 NEV/4) el -
o~
CEHITR ;
SECTION 20 i
~ 1308 250 - Ll EXHIBIT TO ACCOMPANY SURP APPLICATION
& 308.2: m). 5 130829 (&) 0 FouNn PER (R1) FOR CON=VIRGINIA MINING CO
Sl i 2616.50" {39.644 CH.} (R) = o PROJECT SITE LOCATED WITHIN A PORTION OF TrE
M S 37 UTAH THAT IS WIHIN THE NEI /4 NEY/4
WEATHLRSTON NG, LLC v 1 ’
PC_BOX 235:! ¥ sr.swl':'f?:f:‘:‘ﬂ;& BI44H 2351 SECTION 20, T.17N., R2IC. . M.DM,
757212353  wantharsionsurveyDgrmall.com STOREY COLNTY, NEVADA

(C) COMPUTED FROM (R)
REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

{(R) SHEETS 1 AND 2 OF 11 OF S DEPT OF
INTERDR, BUREAL OF LAND MANACEMENT DEPENCENT
RESURVEY AND SUBLIVISION WITHIN TOWNSHL 17
NORTH, RANGE 2 FAST, MOUNT DiaBLO MERIDIAN,
NEVACA, PLAT DATED JULY 29, 2008, AND
ACCOMPAN FING FIELD NOTES

OPERATION STRLU

05D MINING :
THE

OF TERMINED BY & FIFID SJRVEY OF
MIONUMENTS AS NOTED REREON AND
HUILOING PAD LOCATICN

15 FOR AR CATION SUBMITTAL

THIS: ED

FUREG ORLY AND 1S NUT FTOR RECCORDATION

BASIS OF BEARING:

NOP'E250°E ALONE THE FAST (INE OF THE NEY /4 SECTION

20 AS SHOWN ON (R} AND MEASURED IN THE FILLD,
e ARy

M BA NSO £

(SWt /4 NEL/3)

CINIER
SECTow 20

- 1308 25° (C)

N BO2YS50T W

.~

WEATHERSTON SURVEYNG, LLC
BOX 2351  SYATCLINE, NY B3449-2331

PO
T15-T21-2355  waninersloasurvey@gmall.cam

n;ur.() PR (k1) L{-GLN:'
7 £ 6
~ HIASS CAP PER [K)
17 a1 t) PLR BETESENCE (H)
9 (T} COMPUTED FAOM (R)
ABN 004301 -05 REFERENCE DOCUMENTS
(NWI /4 NE1/4) IHNEL /4 NED Y e (R) SHEETS 1 aNis 2'DF W OF US DEFT ;
‘ : L NTERIOR, BURCAU SF _AND MANAGEWENT DEFERDENT
g RESURVEY AND SUBDIVISION wTHIN TOWNGEHR 7
& HORTH, RANGE 2) EAST, MOUNT DIAGLO MERIDIAN
2 NEVADA, PLAT OATED JULY 29, 2008, AND
T . ACCOMPANTING FIELD NOTES
CoR NO [X)
JTAH E NOTES
vouss PeR (R | IHIS EXFBIT REFLECTS RECORD INFORMATION PER(R)
» BE  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AND THE LOCATION OF
S THE PROPOSEO MINING OPERATION STRULTURE
2 OF TERMINED BY A FIELD SJRVEY CF IME BRASS CAP
bl UMENTS AS NOTED REREON AND THE PROPCSED
T2 BUILOING PAD LOCATION

2

Founp PER (/1)

APPCATION SUGMITTAL
S NOI FOR BECORDA TION

THIS EXHEIT IS
PURPOSES UtL Y AND
BASIS OF BEARING:

NO'AZ'H0TE ALONG THE FAST LME OF THE NEY /4 SECTION

70 AS SHOWN DN (R) AMD MEASURED IN IHME FIELD.

..-.-—“'-ha“

- iy

) L"J“’_F’Od\\i

W sy A b,

T e "
N

v

EXHIBIT TQ ACCOMPANY SUP APPLICATION
FOR CON-VIRGINIA MINING CO
PROJECT SITE LOCATED WITHIN A PCRNION OF T
M5 37 UTAH THAT IS WITHIN THE NE1/4 NE1/4
SECTION 20, TN, R2IE.MDM,
STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA

Figure 2.2: The arca outlined yellow and shaded gray shows the existing SUP arca. The southwest boundary (upper

left) follows the approximate boundary of the State Route 341 right-of-way. See also Record of Survey in Exhibit 1.

50f26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

T MILLSTE DEYIICPMENT AREA
e
L

. o V: 2 =2

: " gutre Clay Plant Processing gL
Figure 2.3: The dotted line shows the approximate boundary between the existing special use permit area
(background) and the north abutting parcel (foreground) applicable to this request. Disturbances shown were part of
past operations in and prior to 1999, The applicant hereto has since ceased grading and other disturbances.

2.4 Requirement by code. This SUP expansion request was submitted as required by SCC
Sections 17.32.020(N) (Uses Subject to Special Use Permit in the “F Forestry Zone™) which lists
“milling and processing related to mining™ as allowable with an SUP in the Forestry Zone. The
use under this SUP will take place concurrently and on the same premises as an existing
underground mine. The adjacent mine includes less than five acres surface disturbances, and,
therefore, is regulated separately under a Small Operations Mining Permit.

2.5 Land ownership and right. The use will occur within a patented mining claim owned by
the applicant. Property rights to this claim include both the surface and mineral estate.

2.6 Processing. As shown in Figure 2.3, primary processing will occur on the Sutro Mine
premises. Two skid-mounted portable ore processing mills will be used. The mills will be
brought to the site and place in a temporary shelter such as a Quonset hut. The mills will utilize a
“closed-circuit™ or “zero-discharge” water processing method. The Hi-Tech-Gravity Separation
process uses only water; it does not involve the use of chemicals or leaching agents. After raw
ore is loaded into the mill, water is added and the material begins to break down. A filtration
process removes the water leaving behind “cake™ which will be extracted from the mill to be
transported to an off-site location for further processing. Being “zero-discharge”, there are no
water or air emissions. A small amount of water will be consumed by the mill as residual

6 of 26



Staff Repart — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

moisture remains in the “cake”, The rate of production is designed for one ton/hour (10 tons per
day), with the site operating eight hours, five days per week. There are three employees expected
to be on-site at any given time, inclusive of the mining and processing operation. The mills and
the temporary structure will be disassembled and removed from the site at closure of the mine.

2.7 Source of water. On March 7, 2013, the applicant submitted a request to the Nevada
State Engineer for the appropriation of 0.025 cubic-feet per second (CFS) of underground water
at the site. A similar request was granted to the applicant in 2001 for the same purpose as provide
in this request and at the same location. Because the water was not utilized since that time, a new
application for appropriation is required. The application states that well water will be used for
mining and milling purposes. The water may also be used for necessary fire prevention as
required by the Storey County Fire Protection District (“Fire District™).

2.8  History and existing conditions. The Sutro
Mine is a historic adit (Figure 2.4) and has been
worked intermittently by the applicant since
the1990s under Special Use Permit No. 1192-049,
In 1999 Special Use Permit No. 2000-218 was
issued allowing the applicant to proceed with
further development of the mine into areas of ore
mining, milling, and processing, and exploratory
drilling. No work commenced under the latter
permit and it expired. The applicant wants to
resume underground mining activities at the site
and process extracted ore on the premises.

Figure 2.4: Sutro Mine adit from which ore
will be extracted and processed

I O T T R AR T e S
2.9  Vehicles and equipment. After the ore undergoes primary processing and is reduced to
“cake”, it will be placed into 5-gallon buckets and transported off-site via light-duty pickup
truck. Tools, equipment, and other apparatus will also arrive to and leave the site by similar
means. One or more light tractors, such as backhoes or front-loaders, will manage ground
surfaces around the mine and mill site. A Mucker (approximate size of a golf cart) will also be
used to muck ore inside the mine and around the portal area.

2.10  Access. The site is relatively remote and may be difficult to find. Its primary access is
from State Route 341 “Geiger Grade™ and Seven Mile Canyon right-of-way (graveled road).
Several other unimproved roads lead to the site. The roads provide sufficient access for the types
of vehicles and equipment proposed. Some grading improvements will be necessary for
emergency vehicle access. The applicant will be directed by the Fire District to develop a plan
for emergency equipment and personnel access. This must occur prior to project commencement.

7 of 26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

II1I. KEY ISSUES

3. Existing conditions (Under SUP No. 2013-003). The discussion and recommendations
in this section are carried over from the 2013 SUP staff report. The discussion should be
considered in the request for SUP modification as they will apply fully to the area of expansion.

3.2 Site management. The site is remote and far from services. To assure safety of project
associates, a site supervisor should be present at all times during hours of operation to maintain a
safe and orderly environment. The supervisor should have knowledge of and access to site
facilities, access points, and fire and emergency equipment. Mine Safety and Health
Administration (MSHA) Certified for the level of management will also apply to all persons on-
site. The supervisor should also have a cellular telephone with sufficient signal strength to send
and receive calls to Storey County Emergency Services 775.847.0950.

3.3 Operations plan. The applicant will be required to submit a Plan of Operations to Storey
County prior to project commencement. The plan will be submitted to the Fire District,
Community Development, Emergency Management, and Public Works for review and approval.
At a minimum, the elements of the plan must include disaster management, Emergency Medical
Services (EMS) and First-Aid response, transportation, reclamation, and environmental
protection. Specific items to be included in the plan are as follows:

e basic company, owner, site, and emergency contact information;

e plot plan (detailed sketch drawings) of each site and access road;

» site evacuation and emergency procedure;

e emergency contact procedures, including for the NDEP, Dispatch 9-1-1, and Storey
County Emergency Services Direct Connect (775.847.0950),

wildland fire prevention and suppression;

emergency vehicle access, circulation, and staging;

documenting and reporting of emergency situations, including spills;

post-disaster management, cleanup, and material disposal;

post-disaster damage reporting for treatment of historic structures and properties

site reclamation plan with surety bond and estimated timeline for reclamation (surface
area reclaimed to conditions reasonably existing prior to SUP No. 2013-003 and the
SUP as amended);

e documenting and reporting of NDEP and other environmental permits and notices;

e noxious weed abatement; and

e stormwater drainage and detention.

* ® @ @ o

3.4 Best Management Practices. The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
(NDEP) requires Best Management Practices (BMPs) to be implemented during each project
phase. BMPs are measures that are taken to protect air, water, and land quality at and
surrounding the project. Regulation and oversight will be managed by the NDEP. Stormwater
must be detained on-site. A summary of BMPs to be implemented in the project are as follows:

8 0f 26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

e crosion control during construction. including straw wattles, silt fencing, etc.;
e stormwater drainage and detention;

e installation of surfaces appropriate for equipment egress and circulation: and
e post-operation BMP removal.

3.5 Reclamation and surety bond. As stated earlier in this report, this SUP applies only to
the ore processing facility: it does not apply to the adjacent Small Operations mine. Nevertheless,
the entire site must be returned to a condition reasonably existing prior to the issuance of the
Small Operations Permit and this SUP. The reclamation plan, reclamation, and surety bonding
will comply with SCC Sections 17.92.135 and 17.92.160 for mining and related milling uses.

3.6 Carson River Mercury Superfund Site. The Carson River Basin, from New Empire to
Stillwater and the Carson Sink, was designated a National Priority Listed (NPL) site under the
Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA or
Superfund) in August, 1990. Many areas in Virginia City and Gold Hill, particularly where
mining and milling activities historically took place, have been identified as potentially
containing heavy metal contaminants of concern (CoC’s), mercury. arsenic, and lead, and are
considered to be within the Superfund Site. The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has
stated that delineating and mitigating the entire region would be prohibitively expensive and
impracticable. The NDEP Bureau of Corrective Actions (Bureau) — the local agency designated
to manage the Superfund Site — informed the SUP Applicant in 2011 that certain areas within the
proposed mineral exploration area may contain CoC’s and are applicable to the Superfund Site.

The Bureau has stated to county planning staff that the SUP Applicant will be held responsible
for properly managing disturbances of existing and former mine and mill sites, tailings, dumps,
and other areas that are found to contain CoC’s. To avoid potential risk of exposure issues, the
SUP Applicant has been advised to characterize potentially hazardous areas such as those listed
above by sampling and analyzing the material for mercury, arsenic, and lead contents as directed
by the Bureau. After the CoC levels are characterized and delineated, the SUP Applicant will
work cooperatively with the Bureau to mitigate the risk of exposure to human health and the
environment.

3.7 Cultural resources. There are cultural resources evident on or near the site. The site and
the plan for operation appear to include no disturbance or removal of such resources. Should any
prehistoric or historic remains/artifacts be discovered during development or excavation, work
must temporarily be halted at the specific site and the Community Development Department and
NDEP must be notified in order to evaluate the site and, if deemed necessary, to record and
photograph the site in question. The period of temporary delay will be limited to a minimum of
two working days from the date of notification, unless it is a significant find and it is deemed
necessary to provide more time to evaluate and protect historical remains or artifacts.

0 of26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

IV. LAND USE COMPATIBILITY

4.1 Vicinity description. Table 4.1 shows existing land uses and zoning designations in and
around the proposed project site. The existing conditions shown are followed by a summary of
key aspects of the operation that need to be mitigated in order to become compatible with the
surrounding environment.

Table 4.1: Land Use Compatibility

LAND USE MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION ZONING
SUBJECT |Vacant Mining, processing, commercial, F Forestry
LAND residential, tourism, and natural

resources land uses

LANDTO | Vacant; Mining, processing, commercial, F Forestry
NORTH Single-family residence at residential, tourism, and natural
approximately 500" (owned by resources land uses

applicant)

LAND TO | Vacant Mining, processing, commercial, F Forestry
SouTH residential, tourism, and natural

resources land uses
LAND TO | Vacant Mining, processing, commercial, F Forestry
EAST residential, tourism, and natural

resources land uses
LAND TO | Vacant Mining, processing, commercial, F Forestry
WEST residential, tourism, and natural

resources land uses

4.2  General compatibility. The purpose and findings in SCC Sections 17.32.015 (Purpose
and Intent of the F Forestry Zone) is to “establish areas in the county from unnecessary
degradation and to provide areas for very low density residential development. A special use
permit pursuant to Section 17.32.202 may be granted for “milling related to mining™ when the
use is found to be compatible with surrounding land uses and the purpose and intent of the
Forestry Zone. The conditions proposed under this special use permit request appear to provide
adequate protections to surrounding properties and the nearest existing residence (approximately
500" lateral distance). Key issues addressed in this report to protect area uses, particularly the
nearest residence, include limitations on hours and days of operation, outdoor lighting, noise,
dust and stormwater, and transportation and use of local roads which serve both the subject
property and area residents.

10 of 26




Staff Report —2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

V. PUBLIC SAFETY

5.1 Signage. Signage warning the public of dangerous conditions and rules of entry, e.g.,
“No Trespassing”, “Keep Out”, etc., and the owner/company name and contact information are
currently posted at the main entrance to the site. The applicant must maintain these signs and
update them as needed to maintain current information.

5.2 Potentially hazardous conditions. Appropriate access controls will be developed around
the premises. They will include warning signs at entrance points and temporary fencing around
potentially hazardous conditions. Cautionary signs positioned peripheral to the active area will
inform individuals entering into the area to be safety conscious and aware of subject conditions.

VI. APPLICABLE CODES & REGULATIONS

SCC 17.92.090 (Exploration, Mining, and Extraction) states that processing related to mining
may be allowed in the Forestry Zone with approval of an SUP. It restricts processing involving
crushing and hazardous substances from being placed within 1,000 feet of existing residences.
The mining/processing site is approximately 500 from an existing residence, also located in a
Forestry Zone. Because the proposed use involves no crushing or use of hazardous materials, it
may be located where proposed. It should be noted that since the 2013 SUP approval, the
applicant has purchased this residence.

This SUP request applies only to the proposed processing facility. The adjacent underground
mining operation will be regulated by the conditions set forth in the Small Operations mining
permit issued pursuant to SCC Chapter 17.92. It will comply with the applicable Nevada Revised
Statutes (NRS) and Nevada Administrative Codes (NAC).

Proposed mill operation
Adjacenféutro Mine %

o
O “Exiting residences b4 R

Figure 6.1: The vicinity map shows the proposed use in relation to the adjacent mine and nearby residences.

11 0f26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

VII. MASTER PLAN

The proposed special use permit, inclusive of the areas of proposed expansion, conforms to the
goals and objectives of the Storey County Master Plan including: enhancing diversification of
economic opportunities within the county (Chapter 3, Goal 1) protecting the quality of present
and future water resources (Chapter 5, Goal 2); regulating use of watershed areas to minimize
fire danger and prevent degradation (Chapter 5, Goal 4); protection of historical resources and
consultation with the Comstock Historic District Commission on development (Chapter 8, Goal
I and Objective 1.1); maintaining a healthy environment for all residents of the county (Chapter
9, Goal 1), and ensure land use plans are compatible with the zoning map, master plan, and
previous planning decision (Chapter 9, Objective 1.1); and reducing land use conflicts between
mining operations and other private and public land users and preserving the historic heritage of
the Comstock (Virginia City/Gold Hill, Goal 1 and Goal 2).

VIII. FINDINGS

8.1 Motion for approval. The following are found with regard to the proposed SUP under
the recommended conditions of approval shown in Section IX. A motion for approval should
include these findings and may include other findings deemed appropriate and factual by the
body.

. SCC Section 17.32.020(N) (Uses subject to a special use permit) required a special use
permit for milling and processing related to mining in the Forestry Zone, in which the
operation under this SUP, inclusive of all areas of expansion, is located.

b

SUP No. 2013-003-A-1-2014 does not apply to or otherwise regulate mining and extraction.
Mining and extraction may take place concurrently with and on the same premises as the
processing use under this SUP. SCC 17.32.020(M) provides that mining and extraction are
an allowable use in the Forestry zone, but that they are regulated by the provisions of SCC
Chapter 17.92, by which a Small Operations Permit is required.

(%)

The conditions of this SUP are not in conflict with the purpose, intent, and other specific
requirements of the Forestry Zone in which the proposed use will be located.

4. The proposed project and the final conditions it creates will not conflict with or cause
substantial adverse impacts to surrounding existing land uses.

5. The conditions under this SUP are at least as stringent as and not in conflict with the
applicable federal, state, and county regulations. The minimum requirements under SCC
Chapter 17.03 (Administrative Provisions) for special use permits are applied to the
conditions of this SUP.

6. The conditions of approval under this SUP, as amended, impose sufficient regulations on the
proposed project to reasonably mitigate associated impacts on the surrounding environment
and closest land uses.

7. The conditions of this approval will modify the boundaries of existing SUP No. 2013-003 to
exclude all land located west and northwest of State Route 341.

12 of 26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

8.2

Motion for denial. Should a motion be made to deny the SUP application, the following

findings with an explanation of the motion for denial should be included in that motion.

1. The proposed processing facility conflicts with one or more of the stated goals and objectives
of the county Master Plan.

2. The proposed processing facility, even with reasonable conditions and mitigation, will
conflict with the purpose, intent, and other specific requirements set forth in the Forestry
Zone,

3. The proposed processing facility, even with reasonable conditions and mitigation, will cause
substantial adverse impacts to surrounding existing land uses.

4. A denial SUP Application No. 2013-003-A-1-2014 will have no effect, nor will it cause
changes to the entitlements, permitted uses, area of land, and other provisions already
existing under SUP No. 2013-003.

IX.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

All of the following conditions must be met to the satisfaction of the applicable County
Department, unless otherwise stated.

Special uses. Special Use Permit (SUP) No. 2013-003-A-1-2014 shall be for the purpose
of constructing and operating an ore processing facility in accordance with the design and
methods described in submitted SUP Application No. 2013-003 (2013 SUP application).
The conditions listed herein (for SUP No. 2013-003-A-1-2014) shall apply to all
properties subject to this SUP and shall replace those conditions approved in the 2013
SUP. This SUP shall not be construed to apply to mining operations already existing on
the property. Mining uses already existing on the property are regulated separately under
a Small Operations Mining Permit and may take place concurrently with the uses under
this SUP. This SUP will apply to approved uses on property located at 205 Seven Mile
Canyon Road, Virginia City, Nevada (APNs 004-301-06 located approximately in the
SE1/4 of the NEI/4 of Section 20 T17N, R21E (MDB&M); APN 800-000-69 located
approximately in Section 20 T17N, R2IE (MDB&M); and APN 004-301-05 located
approximately in the NW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 20 T17N, R21E; which are east and
northeast of State Route 341 Right-of-Way. The land (total disturbed surface area)
applicable to the uses in this SUP must remain less than 5 acres. The use will comply
with all requirements under this SUP and federal, state, and county regulations. Issuance
of this SUP does not convey property rights of any sort or any exclusive privilege; nor
does it authorize any injury to persons or property, any invasion of other private property
rights, or any infringement of state or local laws or regulations.

Duplicate requirements and conflict. It is not the intent of this or any permit to impose
duplicate requirements on the Subject Property. Unless expressly stated otherwise in this
SUP or in another permit within the Subject Property boundary, the Permit Holder must
comply with the condition as stated in either permit (this includes, but is not limited to
insurance). In such event that a conflict is found between the requirements of this SUP

13 of 26




Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

wLh

and that of another permit on the Subject Property. the more stringent will apply.

Processing limitation. As stated in Condition No. 1, the use and methods by which it is
used will comply with the design and narrative statements in submitted SUP Application
No. 2013-003 (2013). The use may consist of up to two portable processing mills. The
mills must be “closed-circuit” or “zero-discharge™ water processing methods with no use
of chemicals, solvents, or leaching agents. The use may only process ore originating from
the adjacent Sutro Mine. No material arriving from off-site may be processed on the
Subject Property or in connection with this SUP. The “cake™ produced from primary
processing shall be transported off-site for further processing as permitted. The rate of
production from on-site processing, as described in the SUP Application (2013), may not
exceed one ton per hour or 10 tons per day.

Temporary structures. A temporary shelter (such as a Quonset hut or similar type
structure) may be erected on the premises to house the processing mills and related
apparatus when a Building Permit is granted. The structure must be temporary and must
be removed immediately following closure of the Sutro Mine. Removal of the structure
from the site must be included in the reclamation plan (see Plan of Operations). A
Certificate of Historical and Architectural Appropriateness issued by the Comstock
Historic District must be submitted to Planning and Community Development
Departments prior to issuance of a Building Permit.

Permits and expiration. The Permit Holder must apply for all applicable building and
grading permits within 24 months from the date of SUP approval. This SUP will remain
valid as long as the Permit Holder and facility complies with the terms of this SUP and
federal, state, and county regulations. No construction or permitting for construction may
commence prior to issuance of this SUP.

Transfer of rights. This SUP will inure to the record owner of the Subject Property and
to the Permit Holder (Con-Virginia Mining Company/Hugh Roy Marshall) and will run
with the land. Any and all transfers of this SUP to other persons, agencies, or entities
must be advised in writing by Certified Mail to the Planning and Community
Development Departments at least 90 days prior to assignee taking over the project. The
new owners/managers must sign and accept all conditions and requirements of this SUP.

Indemnification and insurance. The Permit Holder warrants that the future use of land
will conform to federal, state, and county requirements; further, the Permit Holder
warrants that continued and future use of the land shall so conform. The Permit Holder
and property owner(s) agree to hold Storey County, its officers, and representatives
harmless from the costs and responsibilities associated with any damage or liability, and
any/all other claims now existing or which may occur as a result of this SUP. The Permit
Holder must maintain satisfactory liability insurance for all aspects of this operation
under this SUP for a minimum amount of $1,000,000.00 (one million dollars) and
provide proof thereof to Storey County prior securing rights to this SUP.

14 of 26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

Site supervision. A staff supervisor must be present on the premises at all times during
operations. That person must have knowledge of and immediate access to restrooms, fire
suppression devices, First-Aid kits, and locked gates. While on the premises, the on-site
manager must possess a cellular telephone with adequate signal to send and receive
signals to and from Storey County Emergency Services direct-connect 775-847-0950. All
staff using cellular phones must be directed by the Permit Holder or his designed to dial
Storey County Emergency Services Direct-Connect (775) 847-0950 (in lieu of 9-1-1)
in case of emergency. Emergency 9-1-1 still is appropriate from land-line telephones.

Signage. A legible sign must be placed at the entrance(s) of the premises during project
phases stating the name of company/organization responsible for construction, site street
address. and management emergency contact phone number(s). This sign must be at least
2 feet by 3 feet in size. Appropriate signage must be installed on and around the premises
stating rules for entry and circulation (e.g., no trespassing, travel permitted only on
designated pathways, etc.).

. Environmental controls. The Permit Holder must obtain applicable Nevada Division of

Environmental Protection (NDEP) Dust Control and Stormwater Permits and furnish the
Planning and Community Development Department copies of the permits for
documentation. All non-vegetated surfaces must be appropriately and consistently treated
to mitigate fugitive dust and sand. Best Management Practices (BMPs) must be
implemented throughout the premises and egress points. Trees, shrubs, and other
vegetation and ground surfaces must be preserved to the extent feasible. Trees with
trunks of 6™ or more must be replaced with new trees of similar species. The site must
comply with NRS 555.150 for preventing non-native plant species declared and
designated as noxious as provided therein. Noxious weed species include but are not
limited to Tall Whitetop (perennial pepperweed), Hoary Cress, Russian Thistle,
Dalmatian Toadflax, Scotch Thistle, etc.

. Carson River Mercury Superfund Site (“CRMSS”). By accepting SUP No. 2013-003

the Permit Holder acknowledges that portions of the mineral exploration area may be
within or applicable to the CRMSS. Properly managing disturbances of existing and
former mine and mill sites, mill tailings, mine waste, mine material, and other areas that
are found to contain Contaminant of Concern (CoC’s) as applicable to the CRMSS will
be the sole responsibility of the Permit Holder as communicated thereto by the NDEP
Bureau of Corrective Actions. Handling, redistributing or reprocessing CoC impacted
materials by the Permit Holder shall be completed in accordance with the NDEP Bureau
of Corrective Actions.

. Sales tax reporting. All material and equipment purchased for the project must, as

possible, be received in Storey County and the value reported as “County-of-Delivery”
on the Nevada Department of Taxation Form TPI-02.01 “Combined Sales and Use Tax
Return”. The Permit Holder must also report the value for all materials and equipment
(personal and rented) “used” on this project as “Use Tax” on TPI-02.01 or TPI-02.02.

15 of 26



Staff Report —2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

13.

Operations plan. The Permit Holder must submit a Plan of Operations to the Storey
County Fire Protection District (Fire District) and the Planning, Community
Development, Emergency Management, and Public Works Departments for review and
approval. At a minimum, the elements of the plan must include disaster management,
Emergency Medical Services (EMS), and First-Aid response, transportation, reclamation,
and environmental protection. Specific items to be included in the plan are listed below.
The following list is not exhaustive; the Fire District may impose additional requirements
as deemed necessary. Requirements of State and federal agencies which fulfill the
following may suffice when documentation thereof is submitted to Fire District and
Community Development:

¢ basic company, owner, site, and emergency contact information;

¢ plot plan (detailed sketch drawings) of each site and access road;

* site evacuation and emergency procedure;

e emergency contact procedures, including for the NDEP, Dispatch 9-1-1, and Storey

County Emergency Services Direct Connect (775.847.0950):

wildland fire prevention and suppression;

“Hot work™ permitting;

on-site water for wildland fire prevention and suppression;

emergency vehicle access, circulation, and staging:

management or mitigation of roadway culvert hazards existing at site entrance;

documenting and reporting of emergency situations, including spills;

» post-disaster management, cleanup, and material disposal;

e post-disaster damage reporting for treatment of historic structures and properties;

e site reclamation plan with surety bond and estimated timeline for reclamation (surface
area to be reclaimed to conditions reasonably existing prior to 2013 permits);

¢ documenting and reporting of NDEP and other environmental permits and notices;

e noxious weed abatement; and

e stormwater drainage and detention.

. Fire suppression. The Permit Holder must maintain fire extinguishers throughout the

premises to the satisfaction of the Fire District. Each device must be identified by large
and brightly colored (i.e.. red and white) identification which includes the words “FIRE
EXTINGUISHER”. Additionally, the Permit Holder will be held responsible for assuring
that all vehicles and heavy equipment (e.g., tractors and other mobile equipment) are
equipped with a 5 pound minimum ABC rated fire extinguisher. “Hot Work™ may only
take place as permitted by the Fire District.

. Egress and circulation. The Permit Holder must coordinate an emergency access plan

with the Fire District prior to project commencement. The access plan must include an
acrial image and/or topographic map and directions to the site. All access and circulation
routes must meet Fire District requirements for hard-surfacing, circulation, and egress.

16 of 26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

16.

Roadway approaches and drainage. Egress points abutting State Route 341 must
comply with the requirements of the Nevada Department of Transportation (NDOT).
Approaches to paved county right-of-way must be sufficient to prevent mud and debris
tracking from the site onto the public roadway. Any mud or debris tracked onto the
county roadway must be removed by the Permit Holder immediately as allowable by the
NDEP and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) regulations. Mud, sand, and
debris must not be allowed to adversely impact existing drainage systems.

. Hazardous materials. The portable processing facility must comply with the design and

methods of processing submitted as part of the SUP Application. The processing mills
must use only water and be “closed circuit” or “zero-discharge”. No chemicals, leaching
agents, or hazardous materials may be used in the processing. Other potentially hazardous
materials, such as gasoline or diesel to operate the mill and other equipment, may exist
on-site when permitted through the Nevada State Fire Marshal’s Office and reviewed by
the Fire District for final approval in order to assure appropriate equipment to respond to
any incident exists.

. Spill reporting. Any hydrocarbon or chemical spill of or exceeding 25 gallons or 3

cubic-yards shall be reported immediately to Emergency Dispatch 9-1-1 and Storey
County Emergency Services (775.847.0950). Additionally, the incident must be
immediately reported to the NDEP and the local jurisdiction, including Storey County
Fire District and the Emergency Management, Planning, and Community Development
Departments. The Permit Holder must comply with NDEP clean-up requirements and
provide the Fire District and the Emergency Management, Planning, and Community
Development Departments a copy of NDEP completion of remediation immediately. All
hazardous materials incident clean-up and response costs will be borne by the Permit
Holder as part of the issuance of this SUP. Incidents exceeding a standard First-Alarm
fire will be billed to the Permit Holder. If mutual aid is warranted to suppress an incident,
those costs will also be funded by the Permit Holder.

. Hours & days of operation. [t is recognized that estimated existing ambient conditions

may range between 20 to 90 decibels (A-weighted). Ambient noise sources include wind,
rustling vegetation, domestic and wild animals, vehicular traffic from State Route 341
and other roads, etc. At a minimum, the provisions under SCC Chapter 8.04 will be
administered by Storey County. The Code places an 84 decibel (octave range 500-1800)
limitation on noise at the property line, in the case applicable hereto the “property line”
is defined as the boundaries of the SUP. Additionally, when it is determined by Storey
County that additional noise abatement is needed to protect area residences and land uses,
it may impose further requirements. Unless waived pursuant to the conditions in this
SUP, use of heavy equipment, generators, processing equipment, and other machinery,
except light-duty pickup trucks and passenger cars, will be limited to Mondays through
Fridays. except national and Nevada State holidays, from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.
Underground mining activities and surface activities not involving said machinery may
take place vear-round, 24-hours per day. 7-days per week.

17 of 26



Staft Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

X.

20.

21.

22,

23,

Waiver provision. The weekend and holiday restrictions set forth in the condition for
hours and days of operation may be waived when the affected property owner(s) in
Storey County (those located within 1,000 of said operations) submit to the Planning and
Community Development Departments a signed statement that the activities in
accordance with this SUP may take place on weekends and/or holidays. The waiver may
not extend the hours of operation limitations. The waiver will be non-transferrable and
will become null and void immediately at the affected property owner(s) written request
to the Planning and/or Community Development Departments.

Lighting (non-exempt). SCC Chapter 8.02 (“Dark Skies”) limits outdoor lighting that
may impact adjacent land uses. Exemptions for “temporary lighting” in the Code (which
normally apply to such activities as road construction, and may appear to apply to mining
and processing operations) will not apply to operations under this SUP. All operations,
buildings, and equipment will be required to comply with the strictest regulations under
the Code (shield lighting) to ensure minimal impacts to neighbors.

Cultural resources discovery. Should any prehistoric or historic remains/artifacts be
discovered during development or excavation, work shall temporarily be halted at the
specific site and Storey County Community Development must be notified in order to
evaluate the site and, if deemed necessary, to record and photograph the site in question.
The period of temporary delay shall be limited to a minimum of two working days from
the date of notification, unless it is a significant find and it is deemed necessary to
provide more time to evaluate and protect historical remains or artifacts.

Restrooms. The Permit Holder must provide properly maintained restroom facilities
(porta-potties) and wash stations adequate to meet the sanitation needs of persons on the
premises during project construction phases. The number of restroom facilities provided
during this period is pursuant the projected number persons on the premises at any given
time, as recommended by the Portable Sanitation Association International (PSAI). Each
restroom must include a properly maintained alcohol-based gel hand sanitizer dispenser.

POWER OF THE BOARD AND PLANNING COMMISSION

The Board of County Commissioners has the power to make planning and zoning decisions for
Storey County and has created the planning commission to advise the Board as provided in Title
2 of the Storey County Code (*SCC”) and NRS 278 and 278A. The planning commission must
perform all duties and functions delegated to a county planning commission by the terms of NRS
278.010 to 278.630, inclusive, and SCC Chapter 2.12 (Planning Commission). The planning
commission is advisory to the Board. The planning commission must hear applications on
special use permits, variances, and appeals of administrative decisions, changes to the county
master plan, zoning districts, amendments to SCC Title 18, and all other appropriate subjects and
make recommendations to the Board. After considering the planning commission’s
recommendation. the Board by majority vote may approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
application, or return the recommendation to the planning commission for further consideration.

18 of 26



Staft Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

XI. PROPOSED MOTIONS

This section contains 2 motions from which to choose. The motion for approval is recommended
by staff in accordance with Findings under Subsection 8.1. Those Findings should be made part
of that motion. Motion 2 for denial may be made and that motion should cite one or more of the
Findings shown in Subsection 8.2. Other Findings of fact determined appropriate by the body
should be made part of their motion.

A, Recommended motion. Based on Findings of Fact shown in Subsection 8.1,
conditions of approval shown in Section 1X (9) of this report, and compliance with federal,
state, and county regulations, I motion to approve SUP Application No. 2013-003-A-1-
2014 to expand and modify the land boundaries of SUP No. 2013-003 to include: portions
of APN 004-301-06, APN 800-000-69; and APN 004-301-05 located east and northeast of
the State Route 341 right-of-way, for the placement and operation of two portable
(temporary) ore processing mills and ancillary uses for the processing of ore originating
from the subject property as described in the submitted SUP application, and for the
temporary placement of a shelter to house the processing mills. This motion for approval
also amends the existing land boundaries under preceding SUP No. 2013-003 to exclude
any land located west and northwest of State Route 341 and makes necessary amendments
to the conditions which will apply to the entire subject area.

Summary: Approve the SUP boundary amendment

B. Alternative motion. Based on Findings of Fact shown in Subsection 8.2 and
against the recommendation by staff, | motion to deny SUP Application No. 2013-003-A-
1-2014 to expand the land boundaries of SUP No. 2013-003 to include additional land.
This motion will have no effect on existing SUP No. 2013-003.

Summary: Deny the SUP boundary expansion

Prepared by Austin Osborne, Senior Planner

Enclosed:
Exhibit I — Record of Survey for subject area (2014 survey)
Exhibit 2 — Narrative flow, flow chart, and plan drawing for processing mill

19 of 26



92 3o 0T

VOVAIN ALNMOD A3SOIS 58.__Ene>.zﬁcﬂuw_u__w_.; $CEL=LTL=CLL
WaN"3Zy "NLLL ‘0T NOWD3S |eCZ-GreEa AN 'INMIvic 107 X038 04
b/LIN B/ UIN JHL NIHLM S1 IWHI HYIN Z8SA IM "INAINUAS NOLSHIHLVIM
FHL 40 NOUNOL v NIHLIM Q31207 IS L33r08d 12 = (4) CHO v4o°5C) 059182 M .05,C5.68 N -
‘00 ONINIA VINIDHIA —NOD 404 (1) ¥34 ONIOS o1 (2) ,sz'woct (3) ¢ woct \5
NOULYDladVY dNS ANYJAQDDY OL LigiHX3 0Z mnouD3s
¥3LN32
(v/13N t/135) {(#/13N #/iMS)

ga—10C —#00 NdY

Uidld JHL NI CHMNNSYEN ONY (d) NJ NMUES SY U2
NOLLDIS #7438 JHL 40 3N ASV3 JHL INOW 3.0G2v.10N
ONIgY3IE 40 Sisvd

NOILVOHOZ 34 HO4 LON S50 ONY A NG SASUdNA
IVILIKENS NOUVI! iddy 803 51 1181HX3 SIHL

(AHD Q16°22) 90'09+1 I 062800 N

o

NOUYOOY GVd oMating . 403)
0350d0Hd 3HL ONY NOZMIH 4310M 5V SLNIWNNON ¥ i g e
dV) SSYHE 3HL 30 AJAMMNS U134 ¥ A8 O3NMAZLI0 0 8 \\.\&.x N
FUALOMHLS NOWYNILO OMINN 03804084 3HL in A “
40 NOUYICT 3HL ONV '03I0N JSIMHIHLC SSIINN mA[ ),
(@)u3d NOILYWYHOINI 0¥003Y S197143d LigiHXI SIHL = {14) »3d ONNDA
SH1ON = iVl
o S ON H0D
S3UON T3 INIANY SN0V £
ONV _'8Q0Z ‘62 AP O3.VU LV Id VUVAIN =
NIQIMIA OT18VIQ INNOA iSY3 1T 3O9NYY "HLYON o Ve - Lol
LU dIHSNMOL NIHLWA NOISIAIDBINS UNY A A5 3 % LA =18 = Ko
LN30M3d30 LNINIOYNYA ONeT 40 NV3RNB THOREIN N e i3 (b /1IN +MN)
40 1430 SN 40 UL 40 € CGNv 1 S133HS (W) o (¢ 13N +/03N) _ nm,l_.%:veﬂ .z,__m
SLNJANDCA JONIHIdIY @ i o o .
]
AM: WOx3 J3aLNdWoD Mu_, = e 7 (2) AL .
M) FONIMI AN M4 (M 23l oz 3 Lk = 3 005698 N
(4) ¥4d d¥0 SbvEB & ._.HM, {4) (HD Be2Or) F2TE6C 3
2l
aN3931 {16} ¥3d ngﬁm_

(A3AINS $107) A9AINS JO 1022y [ MQIYXH



Exhibit 2: Narrative flow, flow chart, and plan drawing for processing mill

EXTRACTION FORMULAS & PROCEEDURES
FOR SILVER/GOLD/PLATINUM EXTRACTION
OF NORTH COMSTOCK ORES

The Consolidated Virginia Mining Company (CVMV) have the
Ophir, C&C, Siema Nevadz, and other Virginia City mine works that
contain silvergoldiplatinm values in sufficient quantities 0
continue underground mine/process OPeraons. CVMC has also
identifed & Siver Gold Platinum ore body in the Suro Mine Tunnel
and Adits, The Sutro bl clays e ideal for a small (20 fpd.) ming

and process operation

The Fraction Process for gold and siver will be i Tech Gravity
Separation and the Platimum minerals will be sent to the Refinery a5~
dore’. Analysis of the blus clay 2one hes revealed 8 composition of |
slver'gold sulfides concenteeted in fhe bhoe clay. The major
compositon of the ore is made up of Precious, Noble, and Rare
Metals within a broad mixture of base and industril metels. Upon
testing the concentrate of precious metals content in the blue clay
odicaed that beretion of precious metal values has been
detemnined o occur betvieen 50 and $5 mesh

The fomulz and procedures for extaction of the sitver/gold values
are being determined s we obain are concentrates fom the blue
clay, This method of separation is ecessary 50 thet ony clays wl
be treated with this equipment and processed 10 [emoie the
slver/gold minerals and collect he platinum and other noble and
rare metals by dore’, All materials processed may in this ey be
saved to remove other rare Elements and metals as the composition
of the metels i self fluxing and maybe poured into Gore’ Small
amounts will be treated at 4 time n order to make 2 high recovery of
Au, Ag, and Pt The Process Plat is being designed by, H. R
Marshall and Associates. The process uses 10 chemicals or reagents
to make up the concentrates

o —Ti Yeeeise Roca & 5 Comwunns Tiacems Nist, Vs Core. Npmask

21 of 26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

ina Plant/Prelimina
Sutro Cmfrooes_:}.rgg‘fmnﬂ ry

Enginesred Processing Plani Plans 1o folow by AAA manutaciuriag

Dry Clay Ore From Stockpie @ 1 Ton Per Hour

Waste Te Tafings Pie

T—"

Dewnlering Sand Screwfl 44 jach

\ —l_—
B N " foubs Cycons T
#
i __L_..—_
e A
—_—-d—-q To Anlinery(Dord
Concaniraling Table {Ag.Puothar matsle)

Geld Gons. 1o Rofineny) Waler Tank

-,

A

ILL.X.Pg.13.

Module # 1 is the feed hopper which is 8' wide x 12' long X
8' high

# 2 is the trommel which is 8' wide x 16' long x 6' high

# 3 is the concentrating table which is 8' wide x 17'-4" long
=x 5' high

# < is the de watering screw, cyclone, filter which is 8' wide
x 16' long x 5' high

# 5 is water tank which is 10' wide x 10" long x 10' high
These modules are all skid mounted for ease of movemeant.

The drawings show these modules
clustered as close as possible to reduce the foot print.

22 of 26



Storey County Planning

Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003)

Con-Virginia Mining Co.

775.847.1144

AR A S

J81 ), 9BIBYTSI] CUET VORI JATEM B AUARID) U0} |
(moio4 0} fenuey Buneisd() pue suelg (euld)sbuimeiq g BuusauiBu/ INYId ENISSIDOHG OHLNS £102 DAAD

23 of 26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning
Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144

15, |

-8 e

1

f ~E EE L/ o8
| e ;
= i
| ! =
f/\ ol B z E
" /) — L l

CVMC 2013 SUTRO PROCESSING PLANT/cont.

-
N
LA W

|

i

e

- i

g \ i

| oy !

...—"/ - |

ﬂ |

ey i

+/2 ol-al L] |

4 o=

24 of 26




Storey County Planning

Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003)

Con-Virginia Mining Co.

775.847.1144

ol

K

91/el o—9+

J/€ o1—12 i~£ -9

S/t L—& 8i/6 L—8

s
,B
<
N
i 3

TV H3ISSVI0 21 X .8

hy

-z B

£—=8+

(1u09) | NV 1d DNISSIOOHd O¥1NS €102 DWAD

25 of 26



Staff Report — 2013-003-A-1-2014 (Amendment to SUP 2013-003) Storey County Planning

Con-Virginia Mining Co. 775.847.1144
B
©
| .8/t 8- =
' 1
e}
j N
£
8
'_
=
2
o
: 5|
[} - L™
& | L 5
3 @ i %
b fi 3
a i &
o ]
T
e A
73] 0
© . -
S 5
Q o
% . 2\ \ __l;
& A%
o O

8""’5-

. <] 8178 8=
0.8 =

26 of 26



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 5/6/14 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: Sece attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
x_ Depdrt ' Department Name: Community Development

County Marrager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [1] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda [tem No.



Storey County Community Bebelopment
Buginess {8 Litensing

P O Box 526 « Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 * Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 28, 2014

Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the May 6, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD

SECOND READINGS
A. SOUTHLAND INDUSTRIES - General / 114 Megabyte (HVAC, Plumbing Design) TRI
B. TIMMONS GROUP, INC. - Contractor / 1001 Boulders Pkwy ~ Richmond, VA (Ardagh Supplier)
C. CROSS CHECK SERVICES, LLC - Contractor / 1264 Lanny Lane ~ Olympic Valley, CA (Forestry)
D. CONCO & CONCO PUMPING — Contractor / 5141 Commercial ~ Concord, CA (Neptune Contractor)
E. D.C. ELECTRICAL — Contractor / 7771 Shalestone Way ~ Reno (Contractor)
F. PHILLY'S NV — General / 420 USA Parkway (Restaurant) TRI
G. MARK TWAIN COMMUNITY CENTER - Non-Profit / 500 Sam Clemens Street MT
H. RANDA ACCESSORIES — General / 700 USA Parkway (Distribution Center) TRI

Inspection Required

ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Ottice

Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev, Assessor’s Office



